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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 11, 1971
10:15 A M.
S
THE COURT: Good morning, ladies and gentlemenf
{(Whereupon, there were murmurs heard by the juxy
of "Good morning, your Honor.®) |
THE COURT: In the case of People vs, Manson, the record
will show all the jurors are present. Mr. Kanerek for the
defendant, Mr. Manzella for the People.. I
Mr. Kanarek. |
MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Hohor.
Your Honor wishes the reporter?
THE COURT: Yes.
{Whereupon, the following proceedings wé;a had at
the bench among Court and counsel, ouhaide-the hearing ;f the 3
(Whereupon, Mr. Kanarek conferred with the defen-
dant Manson through the screen of the holding tank door,)
MR. KANAREK: Yes, Mr. Mansa would like to come into the
courtroom.
THE COURT: All xight, he may.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:) .
THE DEFPENDANT: Good morning.
THE COURT; The record will show Mr. Manson to be
present in the courtroon,
Mr, Kanarek, you may proceed.,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, thank'you, your Honor.

Mr,. Barrett, I believe, is on the witness stand.

iy
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MR. MANZELLA: Your Honox, at this time, may I take
Mr, Barrett on voir dire for a few guestions or would the
Court prefer that I wait until cross-examination?

THE COURT: ‘x¢u\may take him on cross.

EXAMINATION
BY MR, MANZELLA:

g Mr. Barrett, in evaluating a probationer, or
parolee, do you consider factors other than a man's parental
background?

A Ch, yes, sure,

MR. RANAREX: Well, your Honor, that's outside the scope
of what I interrogated Mr, Barrett about, your Honox.

' THE COURY: Well, the answer may remain in.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And in'considering those otherx
factors, did you consider letters and reports qoﬁtaineg %p hhé "i
two parole fiiies to which you refaxred yeéterday, other than
the one latter which you identified as being from Mr. Manson's
mother? ' |

MR, RKANAREK: Your Honor, I will oﬁjbéi on. two groundé.

First, on the violation of equal protection in that
on many occasions during this trial I have asked to voir dire
witnesses and your Honor has summarily denied the request.

It is on the basis of the Fourteenth Amendment, the United -
States Constitution.

And the other, this is not voixr dire, this is

crosa-axamination, He's not voir diring,

THE COURT: The objectiods overruled. You may answer.
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cant.,

BY MR, MANZELILA: Do you recall the guestion?

Yes, that information would be considered signifi-

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Q And diregting your attention in particular to

Mr. Manson and to the two parole files that ~- to which you

| referred yesterday, did you in fact consider other letteres and

reports contained in those files in evaluating Mr. Manson's —-

i

strxike that. ] jﬁf
{(Continuing)} == in evaluating Mr, Manson as a
parolee or probatioher?’n S o _C o Co

A Yes. © | - ‘

MR, KANAREK: That's -~ that's ngt vqi?;gire, your Honor.
That's cross examination. o | :

THE COURT: Well, the objection is dverruled.

The answer may resain in the record.
Will Counsel approach the bench.
_ MR. MANZELLA: Thank you. At this podint, your Honor,
I would ask permission to approach the bench.

THE COURT: All xight. You may.

' (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
juryi)

MR, KANAREK: First, your Honor, before we start on
whatever we are approaching the bench for, I ask Ehat the
bailiff, who is lmmediately behind Mr. Manson, be removed.

He has a walkie-talkie. It's very prejudicial. .
And it's ~- in the presence Of the jury, he has some kind of
radio contact with -- with Big Brother or whatever; and he's
using this instrument.

and I objeat. It's in the presence of the jury.

It*s right behind Mr. Manson, and it --

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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THE COURT: I hadn't noticed it. But if it bothers
you, I'm syre that he can put it away.

Now, what do you propose to do?

MR, MANZELLA: I asked to voir dire, and I asked to
approach the bench on the question of whether or not the
letter from Mr. Manson's mother, which wag =-

THE COURT: Defendant's Exhibit N.

MR. MANEZELLA: Yes. (Continuing)} -~ which was
offered yesterday, was in fact admissible.

I wanted to argue that paint. I realize that the
court has already ruled, but I would ask the Court to vacate
its ruling for the purpose of hearing argument on the question.

THE COURT: All‘rightm ’Béth counsel‘an@-the‘CQu:t have
discussed this, the record should show, in chambexs iast
night, after the jury left the coﬁrﬁrooﬁ. |

And the Court did £ind the case, People versus
Chapman, while Mr. Kanarek and‘th;‘éourt ana YOu; ¥Mr. Manzella, |
were looking for authorities on it.

And I think it's 261 Cal. Ap. 24 149.

And I have also looked at the Bvidence Code,
Seption 80L, particularly.

And you have other citations?

MR. MBNZELLA: Yes, your Honor, I do. A case which
¢ites Chapman with approval, and relies on Chapman, is found
at 263 Cal. Ap. 24 784; and the discussion on this point is
at Pages 792 to 794.

PHE COURT: 7%hat's the Board of Trustees versus Porini?

MR. MANZELLA: Yeg, your HONor.
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' hearsay, whether or not that hearsay is admisgible at the

THE COURY: 1I've read that, yes.

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, And in that case, the Forini case,
the opinion of the psychiatrist was =stricken because he based
his opinion in part upon the gtatewents of lay third persons,
the hearsay statements of lay third persons; and as I say,
the Chapman case was cited with approval.

MR, KANAREK: It has no application, your Honor. That is
a mig~ == if I may ~=~

MR. MANZELLA: If I may finish?

I am also relying on Section 801 of the Evidence

Code, which says that an expert's opinion may be based upon

trial =~ which is, I believe, 801 Subsection B of the Bvidence
Code.

My position is, your Honor, that while Mr. Barrett
may form an opinion of Mr., Manson, based upon all of the files
he has read -~ .

THE COURT: Well, f£irst, there-has been nd expression dvf
opinion by Mr. Barrett about Mi Manson. It's just been
assumed, I think, or inferred that Mr. Barkat& has a has some
kind of opinion about Mr. Barreté «- o, abont Mr, Manson; but
there has been no expression of opinlon. ,

The thing that Mr. Barreth haé sald ie, in effect,
that Mr. Manson's early care or lack of it probaply didn't
do him any good,

Az to whether or not Barrett can expresg an opinion)

he has been in contact with hundreds of proodation reports,

He's -- he has a aaster's degyree. He has taken gourses in
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peychology, as well as socliology: The Court believes that,
in view of his wide experience, that he probably is an expert

in certain areas, on causes of criminality.

. CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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2a~1 1 T would be inclined to rely upon him, But that's

. 5 not =0 much the guestion. The »qﬁebtion is whether or not, in
3 | stating the opinion that he did staté, that Manson's early

* 4 | care probably didn't ~~ or lack of it -~ probably didn't do

5 | him any good, -~

6. MR. MANZELILA: Your Honor?

&
1 THE COURT: -- whether Exhibit i is therefore admissible.
8 And ¥ think, under the cases you have shown me,

5 | that the Court's ruling was probably therefore erroneous, and
10 | that it should not be admitted.

n The Court’s feeling is that it is a matter of

12 | digoretion as to whether or not that document is admigsible; and
13 | in weighing its probative value, I cannot see that the

14 jury could be assisted by it. It would be difficult for them

@
15

16 | the reasons why the document would be admitted.

to distinguish the facts that are related in there, from

7 By that, I mean it would be difficult for them to
18 1 follow any instruction whereby they were informed to utilize
19 it for the purposa or basis of judging the opinion of Mr.
2 | Barrett. ' .
| and logically, since Mr, Eéﬁreﬁt has responded
2 | that it's not the sole basis for the -~ that the letter,
2 | Exhibit N, is not the sole basis for his opinion, 6£hér'parta.‘
# of the file therefore could probably be introduced.
And logically, the Court would be required to

¢

% | admit them, Lif they form any part of his -~ the basis for his
| 2 Accordingly, having read that file, I think it

‘CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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| on Page 792 -~ they make the point that the under -- that the
| was not introduced in evidence. The tape was not played;

| the psychiatrist. A motion to strike the doctor's testimony

| the underlying material must be allowed into evidenca. And

T ag o -~ as to what is done in comnection with Mr. Manson at

would be¢ prejudicial to HMr. Manson to allow in such documents
and expressions of opinion, most"of which are derqogatory to
Mr. Manson. ‘

I've noted in the file letters from his mother
vhich are contradictory to what she says in the 1957 lettex,
and which are very derouatory of the defendant.

I think the People's point is well taken, and the
Court will reverse its ruling -~ |

MR, KANAREK: Well, befdxe*yodr Honor rules, the Porinl --
THE COURT: ~- will reverse its ruling -~ |
HR. KANAREK: The Poyini case is just the opposite —-

THE COUR?: And ~-

‘MR, KANAREK: Has your Honor finished?

THE COURT: Yes. -

MR, KANABBva In the Porini case, as a matter of fact,

they make the point that the reason that —- and I'm referring
material upon which the psychiatrist based his -~ his opinion
characterization of the nature of the material was not made by

was denied,

In other words, what the Court is saying is that

the fact is, the -~ the Court's solicitude for Mr. Manson on
the ~- and the rest of the fila notwithstanding, the fact of

the matter is, it's up to the absolute discretion of the jury
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the penalty phase,

And there ls no question but what other -- othex
parte of that £ile are not before the Court at this time, The
only thing that's before the Court is the letter from the
mother ~-~ I mean, éhnt*s what we are talking about,

And that letter from the mother clearly ~-~ clearly
ghows & lack of‘p&rehtul care and guidance on behalf of -~

THE COURT: It will rewain as W for identification, -

MR, KANAREK: Well, the ~-

THE COURT: =~ and the Court has viewed this file, which |
consista of about ~~ oh, a pile of six inches of documents;
and many of them are expressions of opinion, and many of them
are dercgatory of Mr, Mansdn ~- sxtremely derogatory.

MR, KANAREK: Well, that may or may not be, in the contex
of theme proceedings, They way be the opposite of dercgatory.
They may be helpful, because those ~- -

TEE COURYT: And the Court believesthat in this circum-
stance, that this letter would not h@nadmiaiiblé; ; o

And the Court believes that the cases and the law
support the Court in its dscision. |

MR. KAHARER: The fact of the watter is, your Honox, .
that this letter is not ~~ is very helpful to My, ﬁnnaan,

It shows -~ it shows upon what this man hag based his apinion.

THE COURT: What is his opinion? o

MR, RANAREK: His opinion is that Mr., Hanson did not
receive proper parental care and guidance. -

I can -~ may I show your Honor the transcript?
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_‘ i = - g 3 >
b :
s

]
x4 + 4 [ b
n . K

1

THE COURT: 2ll right. Read froam the transqript what the

utterance was. B : b

*

MR, KANAREK: May I get my copy of it?

"ifh.,

MR. MANZELLA: Here, use mine, lIt étaxts there and goes
on. |
, MR. KANAREK: "“In evaluating --" this is at Page 9831.
"In evaluating Mr. Manson, you determined his
parental background; is that correct?
"And you used that letter and other matters to
determine hie parental background; is that qorrect?
"A Yes.
"Q Then, would you tell us: What was his parental
background, upon which you predicated your opinion?®
Then, I withdrew that gquestion, because the Court
sustained it.
All right. ¥Now, this says -~ and then, the next
guestion is:
"Wwhen I am asking you for an opinibn, what I'm
:asking is your thinking, based upon what you've scen and
obaerved; do you understand?
"A Yes." |
And so0 on. Then ==
THE COQURT: Well, at that point, there was 10 expression
bf opinion. You just simply asked him whethexr or not he
byaluated —-

MR, KANAREK: Here it is. 3And he states, "No, I under~

tand. He was evaluated, and his parental background was taken

nto congideration; but, within that particular context, I

CieloDrive.comARCH IVES
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wasn't in the picture.™

Ang it yoes on -- and iﬁ'yqur Honor wishee ue to

read Further =- ‘fw v

THE COURT: No, yoﬁ yabdn't, gince it's part of the
recoxrd. a :

MR. KANAREK: Well, yes. But 'Sgouz& Honor is mistaken.
He did render an opinion. .  .::

Now == '

THE COURT: What was the opinion?’ That's what I'm
asking you.
MR. KANAREK: ALl right. Here. All right.

"$So, do you have an opinion as to whetheyx or not
his mother and what she did had any influence upon Mr. Manson?

A I sald: No.

#  You don't have any opinion as to whethexr or not
his mother's conduct had any influencge oh him? No opinion on
that whatsoever?

"A Well, I'll qualify it. I'l1l say that it
probably did not help him.

"q All right. And what do you mean by that?®

That's clearly -— he's giving his opinion;
there's no question about that.

And then it says:

"well, it didn’'t provide him, perhaps, with
some Of the needs that he may have, say, found to his
advantage during certain pericds in his growth.

"0 Like when he was about 7 or 8 yearse old?

"a . could be."
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2h=3 1 ciéarly, the man is giving an opinion.
. 2 THE COURT:; He 1ls giving an opinion that —-
8 MR. KANAREK: And he based it upon the letter.,
i 4 THE COURT; -- that what his mother did and the way she
¥ 5 | treated him probably didn't help him; correct?
3 6 MR, KANAREK: Aand he based it on the letter, in part, at
“ 7 | least.
8 And furthermore, your Honor can give a limiting
? | instryction. Throughout this trial ~- |
10 THE COURT: Yes, the Couxt hga’ discussed that with both
| counsel. Buk the Court i:él‘iesvea that it's within my discretion
. ¥ | ko refuse to permit that lett:ex in. evidence. angd to xafuse to
13 .permit any other document which is. othemise :.nadmz.saible in
‘ ¢ 14 evidence, which might be the basis or part of the basis for
. % | this opinion expressed by Mr, Barrett. - ' .. ¢
3 folé, 16 1 And the Court 80 rules. Co .
w ' ' '
18
19
20
21
22
23
. 24
s |
i
2,
_ 27
* .
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(Whereupon, the f£ollowing proceedings were

Ahad-in bpen court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: The Court heretofore has ordered Defendant's

N can be admitted into evidence. The Court reverses that

| ruling. It remains as N for identification.

You may proceed, Mr. Kanarek.

DIRECT BXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR, KANAREK:

Q Mr. Barrett, when Mr. Manson last was released from
the penitentiary, did you have a conversation with him wherein
he told you -~ wherein he discussed with you whether or not
he wished to be released from the penitentiaxy?

A Are you talking about in 19672

Q Any time, Mr. Barrett. Any time when you spoke

" with Mr. Manson.

A Well, I didn't talk Eo hiw ;bcut anything specific
of that nature. ‘ ; \' b

Q Did you have a conversation yith him wherein --
wherein he told you that people on the outside frdm’kiﬁe to
time have gotten Mr. Manson into certain difficulties?

MR. MANMZELLA: Objection, your Hanor. that galls for
hearsay.

THE COURT: Sustained. |

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did you have any conversation with |
Mr. Mangon wherein he indicated that he did not wish to he
outside of the penitentiary?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection on the same grounds, it calls

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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for hearsay, -
ﬁﬁ. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, uh ==
THE COURT: If you wish to argue, you may approach the
bench.
MR. KANAREK: No, I am not arguing.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, I'll ask you this,
Mr. Barrett, reférring to this letter by Mr. Kildall,
Mr. Barrett, Mr, Kildall's ==

THE COURT: Has that heretofore been marked f£for

' identification?

MR. KANAREK: Dafendant's 0, your Honor.
Q  Mr. Kildall was an employee of the Depaxrtment of
Justice in his lifetime?

A Right.

Q Is that correct?

A Yes.

Q In thig letter of June 12th, 1957, to Mr, Meador,

from Mr. Kildall, that letter was written within the seope
of the employment of Mr, Klldall, correct?
A Correct,

Q and Mr. Kildall's function was to make these

Z

analyses, is that correct?

¥

A Correckt. . : S

Q . Now, when Mr. Kildall did the kind of work. he daid,

- would you tell us what it was/ give ug 2 brigf, descr;ption of

- it.

A Well, Mr. Kildall was the chiefiéf ¢lagsification

and parole at Terminal Island and the Federal Corregtional
. i - . 3
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- Institution there, which means that he was in charge of this

department and prepared the progessing for rglease'ak the
inmates of that institution on parole ang --

Q And == yeés, go #head.

A -~ and he worked in liaison between the institution
there and the probation and parole office in LOs Angeles or

- wherever the release destination would be of the inmate. We

work with that particular office. in that given location.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, then, on that basis, under
Section 1280 of the Evidence {ode, 1 offer Defendant's O into
evidence.

MR. MANZELLA: People ohject to the introduction of
Defendant's 0, your Honor.

THE COURT: VYes, the Court does not believe that it is
admissible under 1280, under the standards set by 1280, which
are such that you have not established --

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor --

THE COURT: Therefore, the motion is denled.

MR. KANARER: I would like to approach the bench. It iz

" a cleax =

THE COURT: You nead not. I think you've made youx
motion and argument,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Well, Mr. Barrett, at what age did
Mr. Manson first go into custody in accordance with the

- official recoxrds of the United States government?

A Well, Mr. Kildall made -
Q Would you just answer that question, Mr. Barrett,
' please?
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A I thought that He went into some type of protective

- eustody around the age of 1l or 12,

0 This letter says 8. Does that refresh your
recollection? ‘ ) ‘
A Well, Mr. Rildall said 8, but I don'g-know where he

i o

obtained that age factor. ' . R

Q Mr. Kildall said 8 and he was the chief of
clagsification and parole at that time? - ;
A That's xight. O
Q And within his auﬁhoritf he had.-- I‘llbwithdraw
that,

I'm gorry -~ within his possession for use in his

of figlal capaciby, he had the recoxrds pertaining to Mr, Mahson,

is that correck?

A Presumably, yes.

Q Well, that was hls work, wasn't it?

A Yes,

Q Ag a matter of fackt, Mr. Kildall's function was to

do the very analysis which would be presented to the Court?
A 7o the parole board. It would be the detexmiﬁing

body for evaluating their release, that would be the parole

' board.

Q And that analysis and study, all of that would be
done and.waé done by Mr. Kildall, is that correct?
A Yes,
Q All right.
Now, does that atudy show that Mr. Manson's mother

wag an alcocoholice?
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-U§

.

10

1

12

13

14

15.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a7

28

9878

- inadmnissible, and I have ruled that that was inadunissible;

. evidence? The man is dead.. It is an offieial recoxd.

THE COURT: BExcuse me just a minute,

Mr. Kanarsk, approach the bench.

(Whexreupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outeide the hearing of the
jury:)

THE COURT: Now, neither of you may read into the record

before the jury any part of that file that's ctherwise

isnt't that correct?

»

MR. KBNAREK: That the =~

THE COURT: And I have told you.

MR, KANAREK: == the ‘épiniOQ‘l\’ﬁ —— , -

THE COURY: Nbﬁ;"you do that agiih."an& you are to be
found in contempt. . L

i

MR. KANAREK: Then, how are we to 'get this into

THE COURT: You are not going to get it in because it is
an opinion of Mr. Kildall, and it is not admissible undex
Section 1280.

MR, KANAREK: It is hearsay.

THE COURT: That's correct. It is hearsay and there is
docuaent, aftex document, in that £ilé that is hearsay and
an expression of opinion, and it is not -- it does not meet
the standards that are set under 1280, nor does it come in
under the Business Records Act. 2nd if you wish those
expressions of opinion in, of course, then, would there be any
way to prevent £he People, if I should rule in your behalf, to

be loglcal, would there be any way to prevent the People from
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tabout him; that he is lazy, and that he induced children to take

putting in any expressions ¢f a derogatory nature, such as a

pimp, or small-time thief, and these other things that are said

drugs? These are all expressions of opinicn in that file.
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3a-1 1 MR, RANAREK: I understand that, but on violence ~—
. 2 THE COURT: Then, you and I and Mr. Manzella have discus-

3 | sed it. I don't know whether it has been on the record. It
+ | should have been before. But this would be unethical for you,
' 5 | and improper for you to read in the guige of a queation

¢ | those opinions Ainto the recoxd before the jury.

T MR. KANAREK: That is mot so, youx Honox.
8 THE COURT: Excuse me, would you tell me -~
9 MR. KANAREK: There is nothing unethical, whatsoever,

w | to txy in a penalty phase to get into evidence -~
11 THE COURT: Did I :In.ot tell you that?

12 and that Mr, Kildall's letter would be inadmigsible?
13 | and did I not warn you that you were not to read his opinions
14 | or any other opinion into the record in the gulse of a guestion?

MR. KANAREK: I'm not reading his opinion.

16 THE COURT: Dbidn't they tell you ~- did I not tell you
I that?
B MR. KANAREK: I don't -~ your Honor is posing a question,

¥ | a broad question.
2 THE COURT: Well, I'm telling yon now, I don't want you
2 to do that., And you know very well it ls improper.
2 MR. KANAREK: ©No, it is not improper to ask him a
3 | guastion.,
» # THE COURT: To read from an opinion that's in that file
2% | that's six inches thick and ask him about it in the words of
the letier or the document -~ A
.. 21 MR. KANAREK: ALL I used was the word "alcoholic.”

28 THE COURT: Whatever it may be, is impropex.

s
-
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MR, MANZELLA: Your Horor, I would like to point out
two things, if I may. ' .
My, Kanaxek has referred to the age of when :M. 3
Manson ﬁi;st entered an institution, I offiered to Mx. Kanarek,

if he wishes, we could work out a stipulation as to the exact

dates and institutions in which Mx. Manson has been in cuatody

since -- since he was born. |

Secondly, Mr. Kanarek could call Mr. Manson's
mother, and we all know where Mr, Manson's mother lives, in
Spokane, Washington, to testify to these things with regard to
hex background without relying on hearsay. So there's no
necessity to offer these opinions contained in the xeports
and contained in the parvole fila, ‘

MR. KANARERK: I wonld like to respond to that. First of
all, ~~ first of all, for her tc get on the stand and say,

"I am an alcoholic," when he is her son -~ there are various
reasons to respond --

THE COURT: The Court is not interested in hearing your
response. l've told you before now, I don't want you quoting
those inadmissible fragments of the record and putiing them in
the form of a guestion for the purpose of getting them before
the jury. I think you understand me.

HMR. KANAREK: Well, if ~-

THE COURT: If they're inadmissible as expressions of
opinion, and if they're inadmissible under 1280, then, of
course, they shouldn't be bafore the jury. ‘

MR, KANARER: Well, I would like to lngquirecf the Couxrt -

THE COURT: All right, you may. '

T
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MR. KANAREX: I I may?

THE COURY: As you go along, if you wish. If you are
puxzled about whether ox not you should ask a certaln question,
I'1) let you do it.

MR, KANAREK: The fact of the matter is, I would like to
inguire of the Court why tﬂia is pot adamissible under 1280.

THE COURT: Well, the Court has already told you that.
Let's proceed.

{Whareupon; the fovllowing proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

Q BY MR. KANAREK: My, Barrett, was this lettex

- directed to Mr, Meader, part of the file?

A Yes.
& Of the w-
A Our file, our department file, yes.

) And you used and have uszed this file in evaluating
ﬁr. Hanson?

A Yas.

2 Ia that correct?

A Yan,

Py

[+ And did you use ‘;:lg:tq ;htte‘r as part of the
information upon which you have evaluated Mr. Manson? o

A When I personally have evaluated him? |

& Is the quastion unclear?

A . Well, that letter was sent ,i » cortain time to
saeyve for a particular purpose, and it Qas significant at that
time, The fact that I knew about that latter may not have

' made any difference to me in texms of what my particular
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1 inferest*was in Mr. Manson during our supervision of him.

. 2 1l Uh, my question, Mr. Barrett, is -+~ you sce, we

3 are interested in obtaining information from you, and whether
4 this information came in to your possession personaily, when
5 it first hit the file or not, is not what we're particularly
6 interested in.

7 | What we're interested in is whether or not, whenever
8 it hit the file, you h;d occasion to consider this information |
9 [ in your relationship with Myr. Manson.

10 Do you understand? That's my question.
11 A All right; I undexstand.
2 Q iIn your relationship with Mr. Manson, whenever

13 this information hit Mr, Manson's file, did you at any time
14 | read over this letter and consider the information contained
therein in connection with Mr, Manaon?

16 ’ A Yes.

1 Q End in connection with Mr., Manson, did you use

18 this information in forming an opinion as to My, Manzon's

19 thinking processes, and his tendency to obey the law or dis-
2 | obay the law, things of that nature?

2 Is the gquestion clear?

22 A I didn't use that letter to primarily form an

2 | opinion ever of Mr. Manson.

24 I may have used it to gain somé understanding, but

e

% that letter itself didn’t provide any primary reason for ms to |

% | develop an opinion on Mr. Manson:

3b. -, " , ,

28

1
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(1) How, Mr. Barrett, you used the word primary. I

an not asking whether it is primary or secondary. I'm just

- asking whether, in fact, you did use it, for whatever weight

you may have given it,

A All right,

Q In fact, you did use it to some extent,true, is
that coxrect?

A To some extant, yes.

2 You did use that in forming an opinion concerning
Mr. Manson's tendency to obey the law, his tendency to disobay
the law, whatever that might be, and his thinking processes;
is that correct? |

A Yea,

Q Iz that right?

A Yes. i

Q All right,., And what‘abigio;'did-you form
concerning Mr. Manson's tendenéy to o?ay‘pr disobey the Law?

A From that letter? ‘ - -

Q In toto, Mr. Barrett. b , . o

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, I object t$ the'qpastion only
on this ground, it is vague and ambiguous as to the time af the
opinion, MApparently the question asks for an opinion formed
gometime in the past. It ils vague as to the time, what time
in the past.

0 BY. MR. KANARER: All righti, I'll ask what time -
not what time it 1ls right now, but what time? ‘

A When Mr., Manson came back into our district? At
that time, then?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




9885

o Yes, whatever time it might be, Mr. --
A From the time in ~~ of the spring or early spring

Q Yasg.
A My opinion would be that we would be skeptical

about My, Manson having been able to conform completely with
all respect toward the laws.

2 That was predicated in part by this letter that's
in the file, right, among other things in the file; is that

10
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correct?

B All right.

13 Yes? You mean yes?

A Yes.

MR. RANAREK: fThen, your honor, I offer this letter,

Defendant's O, into evidence becausa it is paxrt of the basis

upon which Mr, Barrett has rendered an opinion.

THE COURT: Moticn denied.

MR. MANZELLA: People object to Defendant's O,

THE COURT: Motion denied. .

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Well, would you’ tell us, Mx.

Barxett, when you say you became skeptical of Nr., Manson's

ability to confoxm and cbey the laws -~ is that right?

A Yes, ‘
4 ~- that was in 1968 sonmetime?
A Yes,

Q And when ih 1968 was that?
i T think around ~-- well, from about March on in '68.

I think when he came into Ventura County from Northern
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California.

1) And your skepticism began at that point and
continued on, what, until the present day?

A Until we finally violated his parole in Septembex
or started to in September of '69.

2 Well, you didn't violate this parole until October
92 ‘

A I said we started to. His parole was violated on |
October 9, that's correct, '

13 Octobexr 9, 1969, is when you violated his parole?

A That's right.

1 Would you tell us, Mr. Barrett, At that time you
had in your mind the entire f£ile, including this letter from
Meador?

A From Mr, Kildall.

& Pardon me, from Mr. RKildall; is that right? ‘

A Yes.

MR, KANAREK: May I see the file, your Honox? F

Your Honor, I would ask that this -- if I may, .
that this Octobey 9 --

YHE COURT: Referring to the October 9th communication?

MR, KANAREXK: Yes., May this be ~- may I approach the
witness, your Honoxr?

Q BY MR, KANAREK: This is the -~ ig this the letter
that you are speaking of?

A Yes, yes.

MR, KANAREK: May this be marked next.in.line, your
Honor, for identification? ‘ K |
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THE COURT: U,

¢ \ MR. KANARER: I think it is U.
coat ., ! a"
U ~4d . THE COURT: It may be marked U for idemtification, !
A s (Whereupon, Mr. Kanarek and Mr, Manzella conforred |

; | With the clerk out of the hearing of thézﬁﬁry,whiah was not

s | reported:)

* 7 Q BY MR, XANAREK: Now, in connection with that
'a viclation, there is a letter in the f£file dated September 23,
o | 1969,
10 - Are you familiar with that letter, I assume?
1 A Yes, I am,
12 v} And does this letter reflect ox puxpért to reflect

* 13 | the purported or stated basis for the viclation dated October 9J
1 | L9697
. ) 15 A Yes, that is correct,

* 16 MR. KANAREK: May X approach the witness again, your
17 | Honor?
18 THE COURT: You may.
19 Q BY MR. RANAREK: Would you look at that, and would

20 | you read that over as hurriedly as possible, Mr. Barrett, and
2 | tell me whethexr or not that is ~- no question that that letter
22 | is the initiating letter of October 9, 156%9's action?

23 A No question about it.
y 24 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may this be marked pext in -
: 25 THD COURY: If it has not bean marked, it would be ~-
T % MR. RANAREK: V, I take it.
. 27 THE COURT: R for identification.
' % MR. KANAREK: No, V, I think.
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THE COURT: ¥ould it be V2

MR, KANAREK: Yes.

THE COURY: Yes, it would be V. V for identification,
then, )

Q BY MR. KANAREK: . NWow; I note in the letter --

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, may I .séu the letter hefore
Mr. XKanarek -- ' N

. KANAREK: Well, Mr. Manzella has had this £ile, your
Honor. I'm very sorry; I had thought that he haﬁ read the
latter. I apologize, if he has not. S
{Whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings

while Mr. Manzella perused the document.) ' ‘

THE COURY: Ladies and gentlemen, the Court must call

some other matters for another department. I am obliged to

" take a recess at this time. During the recess you are admon~

ished that you are not to converse amongst yourselves, noxr
with anyone else, nor permi£ anyone to converse with you on
any subject connected with this matter, nor form or express
any opinion on it until it is finally submitte& o you.
About 15 minutes, ladies and gentlemaen.
(Short recess.)
THE COURT: All jurors are present. The defendant is
present with Mr, Kanarek. Mr. Manzella for the Paeople.
You may proceed.
MR. KANAREK: Yes,
Now, I have a series of documents, your Homor, I
would like the witness to identify in the file.
May I approach the witness?
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THE COURT: You may approdch the witness,

MR, R&NAREK: I8 the next -~ is U the last one, Joyce?
THE CLERK: Yes. No, V.

MR, KANARER: V?

THE CLERK: V.

2 BY MR, XANARLK: I have here, Mr, -~

THE CLERK: Mrs. Holt.

{(Whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings

while the Courxrt conferred with the clexk.)
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Q BY MR. FANAREXK: I have here a document that's
entitled “Telegraphic Message," and at the top, it says
*U.5. Probation Office.”

May that be marked next in line, your Honox, for
identification?

THE COURY: S oxdered.

What is the letter?

Q BY MR, ﬁANhﬂﬂxz Yes, what is that?

THE COURT: What is the letter?

THE CLERK: W.

MR. KANAREK: W.

THE COURT: W,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Wonld yeu tell us, Mr, Barrett,

what is that, if you know?

A That's a copy of a ~—
MR, MANZELLA: ‘Your Honor, excuse me. Without seeing it,
I have to object on the grounds that the Court's already
ruled on the contents of that file coming into evidence.
MR, KANAREK: Well, Mr., Manzella is welcome to join me
here at the wiitness stand., I am sure that --
THE COURT;: That's not the basis of his objection.
Sustained,
MR, KANAREK: Well, for identification, your Honor?
I am asking that it merely be marked for identification.
THE COURT: It is marked for identification.
You may answer jenerally what it is, Mr. éa:xe;t.,—
THE WITNESS: That's a copy of # télaér&phic ﬁess&gé
that was sent from our office to the sherifﬁ's;offica in
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| to be an 8-1/2 by 1l notebook paper, with some writing on it.

 yellow sheat, that small yellow sheet?

Independence, California. Lot

THE COURT: On what date?

THE WITNESS: On October $th, I believe -- I'm sorry,
écur Honor. On October the 15th, 1969,

Q BY MR. RANAREK: I see a document here which appeari

Do you recognize that writing, Mr., Barrett?
May I look at it? )

Yes, certainly.

It's some notes of mine.

Thoge are your notes; right?

o~ A~ S 4

Right.

MR, RANAREK: All right., May that be marked X, your
Honox?

THE COURT: The page bearing Mr, Barrett's notes?

MR, RANAREK: Yes,

THE COURT: That may be marked X for identification.

Q BY MR. RANARER: And you'll) note, where it says
there's a ~~ appaars to be a memorandum ofla call, that a
spacial investigator Michael ~~ do you notice that?

A Yes.

MR. KANARER: May that be marked X-1, your Honor, that

THE COURT: That may be marked X-1.
Will you mark in the lower right-hand coxner of
it "X~1," so that Mrs.Holt may have it copied?
MR. KANAREK: And may I ~- and then I'll put an‘"x* on
the ~~
THE COURT: Yes, you may so mark it there.
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MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
. I have next & memorandum addressed to Mr. Barrett,
from Mr, Michael, V.S, Treasury, dated 9-2-61.
" May that be marked W, your Honor?
THE COURT: There has heretofore been a W maxked,
It would he Y.
MR, KANAREK: Very well, your Honor.
THE COURT: For identification,

Y ~id 9 MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
10 {(Counsel marking the exhibit.)
Al Q BY MR. KANAREK: I have a -— a letter dated

12 July 24, 1968, to Mr. Angus D. -- am I pronouncing ~-

13 A McEachen. ‘
14 1) From one Arnold J. Vodvarka, May that be marked
& Qd' 15 Z, your Honor?
i 16 THE COURT: So ordered.
17 ' MR, KANAREK: Thank you.
18 THE COURT: 2 for identification.

19 THE REPORTER: Mr. Kanarek, may I have the spellings
20 of those two names? |
21 MR. KANAREK: McBachen, M~c¢-E-a-g~h~a-n., Vodvarka,
22 Vo g=d=y-a-r-K~a. h
23 : THE REPORTER: Thank you,
8 24 0 BY MR, KANARER: I have a letter here dated -~ or,
2 a copy & a letter daked July 17, 1969.

26 What would vour Honor suggest? That's the end.of
.. 21 the alphabat, 2.
28 THE COURT: That would be A-l.
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MR. KANAREK: A~17?
THE COURT: Excuse me, That would be Aa.

X

MR, KANAREK: AA? Very well. May that be marked AA,

your Honor?

i

THE COURT: It may be so marked, for identification.
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4a~-1 1 . MR, RAARDK: X  have a letter marked ~~ a copy of a
.' 2 letter dated June 6, 1969, and I ask that that be marked, I
3 gather, from B3, your Honor?
‘ 4 THE COURY: So ordered. It may be -— you may mark it
AR . | 5 in the lower right-hand corner.
58 ) 6 MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
7 (Counsel marking the exhibit.)
8 I have a letter marked May -~ or, it says "Received|
9 May 28, 1969," dated 5-27-69. | o |
10 tlay that be marked CC, your Honoxr? | SRR
. Ce~id 1 - WHE COURT: It may be so marked. _ e ' ‘
| . 12 MR. KANARER: I have a letter marked -- ox é".aﬁed ﬁedeﬁbar
B 17, 1968, and I ask that that be marked DD, your I-I,onoz;.
. . 1 THE COUKI': You may so mark it.
) 15 MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
‘ 1 {(Counsel marking the exhibit.)
1 THE COURT: The markings are .;:11 for identification only.
1 Q BY MR, KANAREK: I apologize, Mr. Barrett, but
e we have agreed that we may copy tﬁese letters -- these docu-
2 ments, in order that your £ile be intact; right? Is that
21 correct?
2 A Yes.
% Q S0 you won't be inconvenienced by not having it,
. %; Bear with as.
s, » A Yes, sir,
% 0 A1l xight. DNow, directing your ai;tention: to the
. * | —- this warrant --
| % B, Telagraphic mésage.
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o The telegraphic message, actually, in effect, that
is a warrant; that -- the effect of that is to hold a person;

is that correct?

A A,detaiﬁer, yas.

11 How, does thig telegraphic message reflaect the
official action of your office?

A Yes, it dosas.

Y And do ysu have pexsonal knéwlqége of what ls set
forth in that telegraphic message?

A X sent the message,

Q- You sent the message. And you ~- at the time that

' the message wenk, you are tha one that compused it?

A That's correct.
Q Is that correct?
A Yes,

Q And it was done at or about the time that is

indicated on this dotument?

A That' is true. ! L . o

Q And you are an official employee of the United
States Govarnment; right?

a Right.

MR. XANARER: I ask that this be marked ~~ be offered
into evidence undex 1280 of the Evidence Code, your Honox.

THE COURT: Denied at this time.

MR, XANAREK: Wall, then, I would like to approach the

| bench, so0 that we can -~ Mr, Barrett will not have the incon-

venience o0f having to be in this courtroom unduly ~- any longer

than necessary,., your Honor.
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Bé¢ause I believe it's admissible, under 1280 of
the Evidence Code. It's clearly --
THE COURT: It may be. Dut tha'Court'is denying your
motion at this time.
MR. KANAREK: Would your Honor look at it at this time?
THE COURT: The Court lhas seen it.
Go on with your next question.
0 BY MR, KANARER: Did you, on Octobex 15th, 1969,
place a hold upon Mr. Manson?
A I did. ,
& And did you telegraéh -~ ox, did you communicate
that action to anyorie else?
A Yes, I did,
o And to whom did you communicate that action?
A io the Sheriff in Independence, Qalifornia.
THE COURT: May I see't,hat?
MR. KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor.
THE COURT: @0 shead, Mr. Kanazek.
MR. KANAREK: Well, I needed -- or, f #ﬁs going to ~-

maybe if your Honor could look at the exhibits, we could ww

THE CQOURT: Well. proceed, mx. Kanaxak.
MR: KANAREK: Well, I need -~ |
THE COURT: Unless you wish to have these?
MR. RANAREK: Very weli. I'1l work aroﬂnd'iti ;
Now, that -- that exhibit, that telegraphzc
nessage, that was a result of action taken after you had ‘
consulted with your superiors, --

A . Yeah,
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R op P opow

2

-~ is that correct?

Yes,

And this is the superiors in the Los Angeles Office
Yes.

And did it involve superiors in any other office?
No.

And did that occur after you had had conversation

with law enforcement officers at the state level?

A

2
Department;

A
2

: Department?‘

A

@
Los Angeles
A
Q
Mr, Manson
A,

Yes,

Apnd you had spoken with people in the Sheriff's

is that corract?

Yeg.

Paople -~ that is, the Los Angeles County Sheriff's
i

No, it was -~ well, I may have, but ~~ I may have,

And also you spoke to Los Angeles Police officers?

Police Department officers?

At that -- on that day?

Not on that day, but prior to that day, concerning

No, I don't think I did.

.
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= : — = —
¢ ‘. !

(Pause in the proceedings while a discussion Off
the record engued at the hench betweéﬁ éﬁé CDUrE and the
clerk,)

MR, KANAREK: Is your Honor finished with that?
THE COURT: Yes.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, do you have authority,
Mr., Barrett, to act for the United States Board of Parole?
A Yes.
Q I see. Thank you.
Now, these notes that are dated October 1l4th,

169, =
A Yes, six.
Q -~ in your handwriting -~ this is your handwriting?
A Yes.
Q Would you read for me what that numbexr one says?

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, excuse me. I'll ohject on
the grounds previously stated: That it appears to call fox
hearsay.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, it's not offered for the
tryth of the matter ==

THE COURT: Just a minute.

MR. KANAREK: =~- asserted, but --

THE QOURT: Just a minute.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, sir,

THE COURT: The Court has informed you before that you
are not t0o argue before the jury.

MR. KRANAREK: Very well, your Honor.

THE COURT: I'll look at ik.:
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- if your Honor ~=- o :

I hope you don't mind if I look over your shoulder,
Mr. Barrett. -
THE WITNESS: No,. certainly not,

3

MR. KANAREK: May'I approagh the hench ko awake argument,

o
N _1'6

THE COURT: What is the ncte,‘ﬁr Bgrrett?

THE WITNESS: That note was a conversatlon that I held
over the telephone with one of the agents. froa the Treasury
Deparxtment. - 1 ‘

THE CQURT: And while you were in the course of the

conversation with him, you made thes. -- you made these

' notes?

THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: You may proceed, Mr. Kanarek.
The objection is overruled.

MR. KANAREK: Yeg.

Q | would you read what these notes say?

A "Withess who identified -~ who identified Manson

| was one that they confused with another individual.™

¢ In other worde, the identity was a wipidentifica~
tion of Mr. Manson, in connection with the purchase of guns

from Mr. Stanoff, w=-

A . Yes. ‘

Q . -~ is that a shorthand way of saying it?

A Yes,

Q All right. WPaf ig rhe next --

A And then it says, "Handwriting on Manson was no

good.* Meaning that the exemplar did not correspond with -- I

TR

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




4b-3

i

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

2900

mean, with his own writing.

Q And so the -- whatever this person did, who

' purchased these guns, by way of a writing, was not Mr. Manson's

writing; correct?

A Right.

THE COURT: This is the information that you received and
jotted down?

THE WITNESS: Right.

THE COURT: Aand yo¢, Mr. Kanarek, are not offering it forx
the proof of the truth of the matter concerned, but Lo
establish that that information was in fact given to
Mr. Barrett?

MR, KANAREK: And to show the state of ming of
Mr. Barrett; that's what it's offered for.

THE COURT: The Court will instruct the jury that

those notes referred to, that Mr. Barrett toovk down in his own

. handwriting, and which are a part of the file, are not

received to prove the truth of the matters uttered in the notas]
or written in the notes, but simply to establish that they were
transmitted to Mr. Barrett; that that information was trans-
mitted to Mr. Barrett to establish, if it does in fact
establish, Mr. Barrett's state of mind with respect to that
information.

Q . BY MR. KANAREK: And .you have a third notation,
Mr. Barrett. Whatis that? [, e

a Oh, Ehah‘sjthatféhey thought he was arrested in
Inyo that past week. ' ! o o ; :

Q All right. Now, this -=- by “Ehey,khaﬁght;” you meé

[
1

.
'
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1 TR Y ‘.I ,i‘

that -~ who was the “they" you are reférfing‘to} Mr. BRarrett?
A The agent from the ~- wh? wag a Mys Michaels ~-

¥

Q I see.

4

-

g o C %
THE (COURT: An agent of what? ot

THE WITNESS: alcohol, Tobacco and Tax unit, within the
U. 8. Treasury Department.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: &aAnd would you tell us what
connection, if any, that those people have in the purchase of
a gun?

2 Well, the enforcement of the gun laws is the
responsibility, or delegated to the -~ primarily to the
Alcohol, Tobacco and Tax unit.

They serve ag the enforcing agency for the control

of all those gun laws.
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Q and has it been your experience that these people

‘obtained information by relationship with local law enforcement

offiéers, such @s Sheriffs ana,poiica‘officers?
A I am sure they dD;.‘
Q Now, then, on ﬁctobez the l4th, 19693 is the date
that you wrote these notes, Mr. Barrett? o o
i Yéﬁs
Q THen can you tell me, in'view of thé exoneration «-

in your mind, at least —-- by wvirtue of what we.hqu spoken of,

how is it that you issued a warrant on October the 15th, 19697

A The warrant was issued on QOctober the 9th, 1969.

0] Well, the telegraphlc -~ excuse me, then. The
telegraphic message, then, that you sent was —= I'm sorry if
I misstated that.

That telegraphic messgage, asking the people to hold

Mr. Manson, was issued on October the l5thy right?

A Right.

THE COURT: This is the -- you are now guoting from a

document, Mr. Kanarek, which document you‘ve asked be admitted

] into evidence. It's not yet admitted into evidence.

You have simply guoted from it, and the Court -=-
the Court grants your request.
MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.
THE COURT: And what document is it?
MR. RANAREK: 1t is the =-
THE COURT: Can you ldentify it by letter?
MR. KANAREK: I think it's X.

THE COURT: Didn't you jark it ip the lower right~hand
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coxrner?

MR, KANAREK: Maybe it's V. Isn't it?

THE COURT: I think it's W,

THE CLERK: If it's the'yellow telegraphic message,
that's W.

THE COURT: That was my recollection,

Will you mark a "W" in the lower right-hand
corner?

MR. KANAREK: Yes. Thank you.

{counsel marking the'exhﬁbiti)

THE COURT: W is admitted into evidence.

Q BY MR. KA%ERng . Then, would you tell me, in view
of your state of mind, by virhue of -what you have spoken of
concerning these notes, woﬁld you tell me upon what basis,
then, did you issue the telegraphic measaga, Mr. Barrett?

A Well, the warrant was still in effect. 1t was
still qpérative. Nobody had rgcalled the warrapt. 2and the
only authority to recall the warrant would be-éhe U. 8, Board
of Parole itself.

Q Ang --

A But with the -- with the warrant beinyg authorized
and active, we were merely going ahead, then, and using that
as the basis to make the arrest.

Q And so, all of this that you are telling us about
ogeurred after your conversatione with logal law enforcement
offilcers; right?

A Right.

Q All right. Now =- Now, directing your attention
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‘t0 the item that we have marked ag ¥ ==

Now, your Honor, I would like to approach the
bench, because T want to interrogake concerning this, and I
think it should be admitted; but I don't —~ unless your Honor
recalls it from viewing it ~-
THE COURT: Again, I'll have to look over your shoulder.
{Pause in the proceedings while the Court perused

the exhibigt,)

y !
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THE COURT: You may not approach the bench. You nay

Proceed.

MR. KANAREK: May it be admitted, your Homor, in

evidence?

THE COURT: No, it may not be adwitted, and you are
referring to ~- '

MR. KANAREK: I am referring to Ibem Y, and it is
offered on state of mind, your Honor, only, of Mr. Barretk.

THE COURT: It is denied.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: Well, Mr. Barrett, did you write
this document while you were an official United States
government

A No, I dian’t write that. ' That wag written to me.

Q Did the person who wrote this document -~ well,

. would you tell us the name of the person who wrote this

document?

A No, it is from Mr, Siith, one of the probakion

| officers in our office.

Q Row, is he an official -~ do you recognize
Mr, Smith's signature when you see it?

A Well, I wouldn't want to g0 on record as saying

 that I would be an expert in certifying that was his signature,

| but it looks like it. e
Q It appears to be his signature?
A It appears to bé{ yes. ’ y
Q And Qid you == can yoﬁ‘ééll ﬁs,%~1§6ﬁ say you

recelved this.

-

4

Can you tell us when did you Eécei#eufhis document:,

o .
T o
¥ -
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Mr. Barrett? -

A Well, sometime after 92«69, _
Q Did you -~ can you give us an éstiﬁaée?
A After I came bhack from vacation, after Labor Day,

a week after Labor Day, whenever that date was.
Q And does this involve official matters pertaining
6 your job and the job of Mr. Smith?
A Oh, yes.
MR. KANAREK: And then, your Honor, I would ask that it be|
admitted into evidence to show the state of mind.
THE CQURT: The motion is denied.
Q BY MR. KANZREK: Directing your attention,
Mr. Barzett, to your state.of mind. |
When you =- during the period of time aftex, oh,
let's say sometime after September, the early part of
September, 1969, did you have a state of mind concerning
Mr. Manson's purchase, alleged purchase of a gun?
I'm agking now your state of mind, what you were
thinking. I'm not asking for whether or not it was true,
MR, MANZELLA: I'm soryy, your Honor, ¥ didn't hear the
date.,
{Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter as
follows:
"The early part of Séptember, 1963.")
THE COURT: Would you read the entire guestion, please?
(Whereupon, the record was read by the reporter

as follows:
"Directing your attention, Mr. Barrett,

1
]
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"to your state of wind.
“When you -~ during the period of
tine after, oh, let's say sometime
after September, the early part of
beptember, 1969, did you have & state
of mind concerning Mr. Manson's purchase,
alleged purxchase of a gun?")
MR. MANZELLA: Thank you.
THE WITNESS: I understood that gr. Manson might be in
poesgession of sowe firearn. . ff
Q Did you have  shateg of mind as o how much money
Mr, Manson supposedly had upon him when ﬁhzs gun, was purchaeed?
I'm asking ©of your state af mmné based upon any-
thing that you may have -~ anything -- bg whatever --
A No, it wasn't focused on any améunt cf money that
Mr. Manson had in his possession.
Q Well, I asked you if you'would 1ook:ét‘Péople's
~= Or the one that's marked identification number -~ or marked
¥ for identificatiom.

Would you read that over and see if that refreshes

| your recollection as to your state of aind cohcerning what

money Mr. Mangon gupposedly had upon him during the time that
the gun was aliegedly purchased?
A Well, they used ~-
Q Would you answer that guestion?
If it -- gy question is amerely whether that

refreshes your recollection as to your state of mind at that

time, Mr. Barrett.
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Do you undexstand the guestion?

A Yes.,

Well, there was some reference that My. Manson
had a lot of money on him, but I didn't necessarily evaluéte
that. I mean, I didn't try to determine whether he dig or
didn't, as far as I am congerned, it was just & superfigial
remark until it can be established or whether -- until it can
be shown that there was aome_significance baetween == some
relationship between having a lot of money and whatever else
the particular interest in him was at that time.

a And in viewing Defendant's Y for identification,
does that refresh your recollection as to your state of mind
that you've just enunciated?

A Yea,

THE COURT: Ladies and gentleﬁegi the Court again must
call some other maétexa. We'll recess ﬁntil 2:00 o'clock.

During the reégsé you are admonighed not to
converse amongst yourselvés, nb& with ényonq[éls?, 9§r-§ermit
anyone to converse with you, nor férﬁ nor eﬁprésé'any‘SPinion
on the matter until it is finally submi;tqd.togioﬁ.

We will be in recess unéil 2:00 ;‘clgck.

(Wwhereupon, at 11:49 ‘A. M. the nodn téceés

wae taken, tO resume at 2:00 o'clock of

the same day, Thursday, November 11, 1971.)
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 1971, 2:13 P. M.

THE COURT: The record wlll show all the jurors are in
| the box; Mx. manécn is present; Mz, Kanarek is present, and
| Mr. Manzella,

And the witness, Mr. Barretb, is on the :stand.
MR. KANAREX: Yeés. Thank you, your Honor.

SAMUEL BARRETT,
having been previously sworn, resuwed the stand and testified

Farther as follows:

MR. KANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE CUURT: Yes, you may.

DIRECT EXaMINATION {continued)

BY MR. KANAREK:

e Mr. Barretit, I show you what has been marked
|Pefendant's V¥ for identifilcation, and ask you if that is a
copy of an official docunent from your office -- or from the
office of the United btates Departuent of Paxole,

A Yes, it is.

Q &nd directing your attention to My, McEachen,

is he Oy was he your supervisor?

' a He was in charge of our department.

Q And is it true that the original of this letter,
which is markea Dafenﬁaph's,v; was executed -~

THE COURT: Deferidant's what?

MR, KANAREK: V, ybur Honor, as in victory.
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THE COURT: All right.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: (Gon;inuingl -~ that -the original
of this Jletter was $igned’b§=Mr. Mbﬂécﬁenf'is Ehéé’corneat?

A Yes, or -~ well, let's see‘;'H§ delegated some of

the gizning to the supervisoés. It was signed, presuuably,
by ~- well, aéprovea by Mr. MecEachen;  yes. .

Q@ And is it true that the information in this letter
was supplied by you through Mr. McEachen?

A Yem.

Q And you have personal knowledge concerning the

matters that are set forth in this lettex, --

A Yas.
Q -= i3 that correet?
A That's correct,

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, then I offer this ~- this
letter into evidence at this time,

MR. MANZELLA: Is that Defendant'’s V, your Honor?

MR. KANAREK: V, yes.

THE COURT: V. May I gee ik, please?

MR, KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor.

(Pause in the proceedings while the Court perused

the exhibit.)

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honox, may I inguire -- ask
Mr. Bdarrett one qguestion on voir dire, with regard to the
letter? '

THE WIINESS: I didn't hear the question,

MR. MANZEELA: I didn't ask you yet; Mr. Barrekt. I was

asking permission.
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(Further pause in the proceedings while the

| court perused the exhibit.)

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELLAGt ’
Q Mr. Barrett, dnés thiz letter contain the reagong =

your reasons and the reasons known to you -- for the issuance

H
]

| ©f the parole warrant? - L ,f

MR. XANAREK: Your Honor, that's cross examination, That

 is not voir dire. It calls Eo; a conclusion, furthermore.

THE COURT: You may both approach the_bench, gentlenen,
MR. KANAREK: Thank you,
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(Whereupori, the following proceedinge were had ak
the bench among Court and counsel, outgide the hearing of the
Jurys)

THE COURTz all right, thie V contains & great deal of
conjecture and surmise and opinion, and it would not, in the

Court's opinion, be indicative of trustworkhiness as required

| under section 1280.

MR, KANAREK: Well, then, I ask for a hearing outside
the hearing of the jury to prove how trustworthy --

THE'QQURT! Por what?

MR. KANAREK: How can your Honor tell whether it is
trustwprthy by reading ==

THE COURTs If you haﬁe established it, it should be

admnisaible.

pia you wish »~
o 4
MR. MANZELLATt The reason I asked the question, was

i tlée letter containg }'xis‘ reasons for'thé’iasuance of the

~ parole warrant, ik would be a shorthang way of gatting the

reasons of the issuance of the waré:am: before the Jury,
begause he wasn't guestioned. about it. ;But if Mr., Xanarek
objects to it, then, I'll objeat to the letter coming in.

Mi., RKANAREXK: It is to show state of mind, his stdta of
aind. We are in a penalty phaase,

THE QQURT: It doesn't ghow his state of mind,

MR. KANAREK: If ha ==

THE COURT: The letter is directed to Mr, Jogeph Shore,
by somebody from McEachen's offics.

MR. KANAREK: But Mr. McEachen 1g --
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THE CQURT: Excuse me just a minute,
MR. KANAREK: == is the head -~
THE COURD: Do you have an objection to the letter

| coming in?

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, I do, your Honor. I object to it on

| the grounds it constitutes hearsay. Since it is not a letter

written by this witnese, then it can't posgibly show his state

of mind.
MR. KANAREK: Not so, your Honor. If we can establish

this signature is a mere formality, if this Mr. McEachen

mexely takes and ~-

THE COURY: Why are you offering it, to show the reason
why Mr. Barreit recommended violation of a parole?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, of Mr., Manson, correct.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, my position was if those are
the reagons Of Mr. Barrett, then, I would have no objection to
the letter., That's why I asked the question to which
My, Kanarek objecked.

MR, KANAREK: I say it is proper cross examination.

MR, MANZELLA; If they;re his reasons, then -~ then, I

have no obhjection to the letter, But if they are not, then, I

objeckt.
THE COURT: That hasn‘t been established, has it?
MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, I have no pride of authorship.,

- If your Honor wishes to ask the guestioh, I have no gbjection

if your Honor wishes to ask him those guestions.
THE COURT: Well, the Court doesn’'t wish to do that,
MR, KANAREK: I'11 ww
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THE COURT: Gentlemen, I think we're dealing essentially
heéere with trivia. I would like to have you move it along.
MR. KANAREK: It is not -~ I deem it most important,

because to my notion it shows a lack of guilt on the part of

| Mz, Mangon for -- it is our position that Mr. Manson has been

| put upon.

THE COURYT: 8o Far the Court hasn't heard anything in

regpect to guilt, Whatthe Court has heard is arguwent between

| you and Mr. Barrett as ko whether or not the Sheriff's Office

causad Mr., Barrett to revoke the probation or whether
Mr. Barrett of his own reasons revoked it,

MR. KANAREK: Right, these are circumstances that show

'«Mr- -

THE COURT: WVery well, if you believe those are ilmportant,
well, you may continue to examine Mr. Barrett on that subject.
However, I would like to have you move alony. You've had him
on the witness stand a lonyg period of time,

MR. KANAREK: Well =~

THE COURT: HNow, just a minute,

I have no objection to your asking the guestion, if

- you want to establish the foundation, and if it is established,

then, of course, Mr. Manzella has no objection to the lettér.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.

{Whereupon, the followiny proceedings were had in

open court within the presence and hearing of the jurys)

THE COURT: Mr. Barrett, yow are familiaz --

THE WIfNEg&: Yés,.your Honor.

THE COURT: -- with the contents of that letter, with

N
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what'e mentioned, particulaxly on the second page with
Mr. McEachen or whoever wrote e

THE WITNESS: I wrote the Iettgr} your Honor.

'THE COURT: And khose réasons éﬁat are spelled out in the
letter for recommended’xevacatian of the:pé:ole, the termina-
tion of the probation, were your reasons at the time?

THE WITNEESS: Yes, your Honox.

IHE COURT: The Court will admit the -~ admit V in
evidence.

MR. KANAREK: <Thank you, your Honor.

DIREQCT EXAMINATION (Continued)

BY MR. KANAREK:

Q Now, would you tell us, Mr. Barrett, what is
Item No. 5 of the térm or of the terwms of probation or parole?

A Mr. Kanarek, I would have =-- hecause they change
all the time -- I don't try to memorize the numbers bhecause
they change. But Items 5 and 12 are enumerated on the condi-
tions af parcle.

Q Would your file -- if you had your file, would
they assist you?

A Yes, they should be in there scuewheres.

Q Certainly, certainly.

(whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings

while the witness perused files.)
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THE WITNESS: I've 106atea it, Mr, Kanarek.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: In your —- well, just to back-

- track just a moment, Mx. McEachen signing- this latter is a

mere formality?

A That's right. :
2 Because he's the ~- the head of the office?
, A Right.
Q So it's your letter?
A Well, my name appears there on the lower left-hand

' side (indicating), as you can see, -~

Q Right.

A ~-- right there. That identifies the letter as
having been written by me.

Q I see, Thank you. Now,directing your attention
to your mention in this letter, where you state, "In addition
to our allegations that subject has violated items 5 and 12 of
the supervision requirements, we believe he has also viplated

item 11, by virtue of his association with other parolees which

. was reported to you by Mr. Callahan of our San Bernardino

Office and by Mr, Pierce at the Las Vegas Office.”

A Yes,

0. All right. Would you tell us, what iz item 5,
then?

A All right. ZI'll read item 5.

Q Yes, certainly.

A "That I will work regularly at a lawful occupation

and support my dependents, if any, to the best of my ability.

- When out of work, I will notify my probation officer at once.™

Ciequrive.connARCH|VEs




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

2%

27

28

8917

“Item No, 12, ~-"
Q Yeg. What is item numbexn 122
A =~ "that I will not have in my possession any fire-

arm or other dangarous weapor, without the wxitten permission

 of my probation officer, following prior approval of the Board

of Parclas.” .
Iten Number 117 "That Itwiii hoﬁ»aqsociaté'With

persons having a criminal record, bad reputation, nor with

i

those engaged in guestionable ocowpations.” =
o And that was nunber -- -
A That last one was number 11.'
0 I gsee. BAnd did you tell us what number 12 was?
O, yes, -
| A Yes.
Q ~~ you hava. Thﬁt was the firsarm one.

A That's right.
%  How, directing your attention to Defendant's %,
was this document a document that was made in the ordinary

course of business by the United States Department of Justice,

{1 United States Board of Parole?
91

A Yes, it was.

0 And was that document a part of ~~ is that document
a part of the official file concerning Mr. Manson?

A Yes, it is. -

Q And did you, at or about July 24th, 1969 come in
contact with that doccument?

A Yes, I did.

Q And would you tell us, then, whether or not this
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document yafivccts matters that are ihvoelvad in your offidial
Jok s probation officex fox Hr. Manuven¥

& Yo, , .

MR, kmmswm Your Lonor, I ask that thidr be adnitted in-
W evidange, | |

HHE COURY: May X seas 1t, My, Darreti?

MR, RAMRERs  COesrfainly,

(Fause in the procoudings while the Court perysed

1 the proffered axhibdt.)

THE COURZ: Do ypu oliject?

MB. MAGZILGA; Well ~~

TEE COURTs Do you wish to sus 17

HR, VARZELLA: T have & copy of it, your konor,
I 1 may ingquire of Mpr. darrett, your Honox?

TEE COURD1  You nay. |

YOIR DIRG EXARINAYION

| BY nE, HANZWLLAS

& ¥r. DBarvett, 4id you author this lettex?
A That lettur that*s being introduced into evidesce

now}

1) Tazx, Defendant's 2 for identification. -

A No. That was wrikten to cur dspartment.

HR. PANSEXLLA: 1 see, Your Honox, the Faopls would
ebjsct upon the grouwnd that tha latter ~-

M, TANARGK: Well, may Wwe approsch tha banch, your
Honox, if there's goiny to be ~~

T8 COURTr et iz khe objection?
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MR. MANZELLA: Hearsay.

MR. KANARERK: It's offered on state of mind, your Honorx.
It's not offexed for the truth of the matters asserted in the

document.

THE COURT: The Court will alléw you to approach the bench.
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Sand 1 {(whereupon, the Following proceedings were had at
. 2 the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing 0f the
8 | juxys)
i s | THE COURT: I can't -~ I can't see the materiality of
Ut 5| i,
¢ MR. KANAREK: 3It's Ehe proof of a negative, your Honor.

It's wost waterial. .
8 PHE EDU;{'I:' What does it prove?

2 MR. KANAREK: It pioves that Mz, Manson is 3 person who
| was not causing any problems. 4Yhis is -- this is a -- this is
u a document dated July Zdtﬁ, 1989, and' it == it == the negative
is == is aany tiues wore powexful than positive evidence.

e It shows that ~- that —- if I might get poetic
14

® .

16

about it ~= that in a very positive way, he wasn't causing any
problems; that they are not takiny any action, after a thorough

gtydy of Mr, ==

17
THE CDURT: We haven't any idea what that means, =~

18
MR. KANAREK: Well, it clearly =-

19 ,
THE DOURT:  ~- "as recommended, no action is being taken

® in this case at this time.”
“ MR. KANAREK: That's right.
# THE COURT: Do you know what that means?
= MR, KANAREK: Yes, it —=
. % THE COURT: What does it mean, then?
.. # { MR. KANAREK: It medns that Mr. Barrett made a report
h * as of July 17th, 1869, that Mr. Manson was not causing any
27

. problems.
28

THE CQURT: Oh, no, it doesn'*t. It's directed to
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8a~-2
1 Mr. Barrett by Mr. Vodvarka.
2 MR. KANAREK: But Mr. McEachen (indlcating) is=
3 Mr. Barrett's asupervisor.
4 THE COURT: That's correct.
\9- 5 MR, _KANAREK: And this means, whenf it's hi-é report, it

6 means thak -~ that -- that this particular person, who was

7 involved in it with == they work very closely together.
8 THE COURT: Vodvarka? |
5 MR, KANAREK: Yes.
10 THE COURT: I don't think it's admissible, ==
1 MR, KANAREK: Well, it's --
12 THE COURT: «- in the Courk's opinion.
) 13 MR. KANAREK: Well, it certainly proves the negatives

¥ | phar Mr. Manson was not creating any problems, as far as the

15 )
parcle people are concerned. ,

1 MR, MANZELLA: IF that's the purposeé for the

. introduetion of the exhibit, it's hearsay, -~

® MR. KANAREK: It's not hearsay.

? MR. MANZELLA: -~ since Mr, Vodvarka isn't here to

2 tegtify to ik,

21
MR, KANAREK: But it affects his state of mind. This is|
2
a parole ¢fficer -- there®s a xapport between people in the

28
department;j and there's obviously conversations inter se and

24
action inter se of people within the =-

® THE COURT: It reflects an action and opinion by
* Mr, Vodvarka, apparently, and not by Mrx. Barrett,
3 MR. KANAREK: But ik »=
* THE COURT: I will sustain the objection,
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 open court, within the presence and ﬁéaring of the Yury:)

1)

MR. KANAREK: Here, may I have the Gocument back?
Thank you.

i

{whereupon, the following proceedings were hag in
THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. KANAREK:
¥r. Barrett, do you know Mr. Vodvarka?
Personally?
Well, do you know who the gentleman is?
Yes,

What is his occupation?

» 0 » O P DO

Well, he w=

MR. MANZELLA: Objection. It's not relevant.

MR. KANAREK: I ap laying the foundation, your Honor,

THE COURT: Sustained,

Q BY MR. KANAREK: In the Department of Justice,
United Btates Board of Parole, what ig an acting parole
exegutiva?

MR; MANZELLAG Objection. It's not relevant.

THE COURT: Sustained.

¥MR. KANAREK: I am laying the foundation, your Honor.

THE COURT: BSustained.

MR, KANAREK: It's a preliminary question.

 THE COURT: Sustained.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: Did you, on or about July 17th,

1969, Mr. Barrett, make a report ¢oncerning Mr, Manson?
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1 A Tao whom?
. 2 Q To anyone.
3 A I could have.

A

4 Q Well, I will show you Defendant’s Z -- may I
approach the witness, your Honor? |

THE COURT: Yes, you may,

Q | BY MR. KAHAREK I show you pefendgntfs 4 and ask
- you if this refreshes yous recolleq:tion" as to yliether:br not you

! made a reporkt?

10 A I believe I did.

H Q All right. Do you have that report in your file,
12 . | ' H .
" in the files that you have here?

3 A I think so.

. f . Q Would you locate that for us, please?

' ® (Pause in the proceedingsAWhile the witness
0 leafed through the file.)
. THE WITNEES: 1 have located it.
. ¥ BY MR, KANAREK: All right. May I see that?

19
And that report is what we have termed A3, in =-

20 ,
that you've previously testified to, as AA; is that correct?
21
A Yeu.
22 ’

MR. KANAREK:; I offer Defendant's AA into evidence, your
23

Honor. .
s - THE COURT: Will you pass that to me, Mr. Barrett?
‘L, ® HMR. KANAREK: Certainly.
N _THE COURT: Thank you.
| ‘ :: ‘ (Pause in the proceedings while the Court perused
i 9 fol the exhibit.)
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MR. MANZELLA: May I ask one question on voir dire, your
Honoxr? l

THE COURT: Very well, you may.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION

BY MR, MANZELLA:

v} Mr, Barrett, did you authar Defendant's AA?

A Yes, I did,

MR. MANZELLA: Thank you. No further guestions, your
Honox. '

THE COURT: It is received.

MR, KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (CONTINUED)
BY MR, KANAREK:

Q I show you Defendant's BB, Mr. Barrett, and ask you
to look at that and tell us whether the subject matter in that
letter was subject matter that you furnished the United States
Department of Parole?

A "I didn't furnish the Department of Parcle or the
Board of Parole with that information. That was written £rom
our San Bexrnardino Office.

{ Was ~- is that information information that was
set out in an official United States Government file pertaining
to Mr. Manson? R

A Yes.,

Q Was it set out at i timglthat was near or at the

time that that subject matter came into the knowledge of some-

1
] 1
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one at the United States Depariwmant of Parocle?

A it was sent to them, yes.
[+ By whom? ‘
A By Mr. Cavanaugh from our San Bernardino Office,

L1

Probation Officer Cavanaugh.
Q My, Cavapaugh is an amployga of the United States
Departmant of Parole?
A Yes, he'g a.piobation and paréln officer. |
Q And that record has been gsed by you in the gourse
of your business as a paxole officer in connection with

¥r. Manson?

A Yas,
g Is that correct?
A Yesg.

MR, EANAREK: Then, your Honor, I offer this into
evidence.

MR. MANZELLA: There is an objection on the part of the
People, your Honor, on the grounds it is hearsay,

MR. KANAREK: It is offered on state of mind, your Honox.

THE COURT: Whose state of mind, Mr., Kanaxek?

MR. EANAREK: The state of mind of Mr. Barrett. Aand if

. your Honox wishes further argument, I would like to approach

the bench.
Mr. Barrett 1s used this in -~ it matterz not .
whether he offered it, the exact words or not.

THE COURT: The Court believes it is inadmissible and so

" rules. The motion is denied.
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BY MR, KANAREK:'

13 1 show you a letter and ask you if that -- 1f you
have used that letter which purvorts to be signed by Charles
Manson, if you used that léttér in connection with your
official work as a -~ as an emwployee of the United States

Government and the United Statea Department of Parole?

A I had that letter -~ that letter is not directed to
we. ' .

" . T know the letter was not di;gctéd £o you, Mnr, ~~

A And I wésn't -~ I wasn't knowledgeable of what

wag taking place at the time this letter was written oxr

' received, anyway. - B K

0 I understdnd. But what I am sayigg ig, th%s;
lotter iz part of the official £ile pertaininb‘t; Mr.'ﬁhnhdn?

A Yes, it is. ;

11 and in dealing with Mz, Manson, fﬁu have eome<t6
know his signature, xright?

A Yes .
Q Dpes that appear o be Mr. Manson’s signature?
A Yes, it does. '

MR. EANAREK: And I offer this, your Honor, inte evidence
in comnection with Defendant's CC. I offexr it in connection
witit the state of mind of Mr. Manson.

MR, MANZELLA: Objectlon on the grounds it constitutes
heavrsay. ‘

MR. RANAREK: It is state of mind, your Honor, It ia
not offfered for the truth of the mattexr —-

THE COURT: Don't argue thé‘question, please,
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~ connection with authority. This lettexr furtheyr shows that

The objection is sustained. The Court finds it
is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

MR, KANAREK: Then, on that basis, I would like to
approach the bench, your Honor.
THE COURT: You may.

{(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
Jurys)

MR, KANAREK: Your Honoxr, this writing is admissible.
It has been authenticated as showing -~ as gshowing Mr. Manson
of -~ being the author of it, Mr. Manson.

THE COURT: I heard that.

MR, KANAREK: All right. Mz, Manson has a duty to
report ~- to atay in touch with the Parole people.

One of the aspects on mitigation or aggravation is

how Mr, Manson agts in connection with penal authoritigs and in

Mr, Manson has the intent of obeying the oxders of the U.S.
Parole Department. It is ciaarlyia&missible. There's no
question about it. It is autheﬁticated.: It is shown #sjh;sf__
latter. It shows his state of mind aﬁd(ié‘gbinﬁ ~= and it |
showsg that he ig actually conplying with theix ragﬁeuts%f
that they t8ll him that he iz to report when he wants to go
somewhere or go somewhere looking for a jqb,'*It'ia‘—- "

MR. MANZELLA: It hasn't been authenticated. All it's
been is identified as a signature of Mr. Manson., The
printing which composes the body of the letter has not bean
identified, but in any event ny main objectionis it constitutes
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hearsay and it is not relavant.

THE COURT: Det's see the lettex.

MR, MANZELLAt I have a copy of it.

THE COURT: There are some parts which -~

MR, RKANAREK: A typewritten letter im not the handwriting
of the person who signs it, obvicusly.

THE COURT: Just a minute, Mr. Kanarek. -
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" .that I remenber of Mr, Barrett,he said tﬁat Mr. Manson had

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open aqurtiwithin the presence and heaxing ¢f the jury:)

THE COURT: All right, the Court will reverse its ruling -

MR, MAMNZELLA: (While still at the bench) Your Honor -~-
I'm sorry, I wanted to be heard further on it.

THE COURT: Very well, but it is the Court's intention
simply to indicate that it is admitted for the. purpose $f show-
ing Mr, Manson's intentlon to comply with.the ordexs of the
probation officer, iimply for th&t YeR5ON.

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honox, so far, fxom the testimony

an obligation ,to report his source of his earnings, I bellave,
and his whereabouts, And this letter contains.nothiﬁg with
regard to Mr. Mangon's wheféabouts or the source of his
earnings. It says nothing about that.

THE COURT: Well, it does -~

MR. MANZELLA: And I think this is just an attempt to
get words of Mx, Manson before the jury without calling
My, Hanson to the stand and subjecting him to ¢ross-—examination
I believe Mr, Barrett did not testify that all My. Manson had |
to do was write to him perlodically, I believe.

THE COURT: Make the form reports, that's true.

MR. MANZBLLA: I believe he testified that he had to
tel) him certain things. This letter says none of those
things that I have heard so far,

MR. KANAREK: Well, the =

THE COURT: It is written in May and received in May.
It i3 simply offered to show that Mr. Manson was keeping in
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contact with the probation officer.

MR, MANZELLA: But Mr. Barrett naver testified that he
wasn't keeping in contact with him in May of '69. He talked
about July, August and September of 1969, and Mr. Kanarek has
already offered those -~ exhibits which vover those wmonths.

THE COURT: Well, your argument is correct in respect to
that.

MR, KANAREK: Wa'zre not limited to -- we're not limited
to August, September or ~~ this shows Mr, Manson's conduct
on -- while he's -- while ke's on parcle. It shows his state
of mind and his conduct. '

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, if it shows his conduct, it
is being offered for the truth of the magte:'dcntained in the
report. - o

MR, KANAREK: Not at all, It shows his intent to stay

i - .

+

in touch with the parole peopla.

MR, MANZELLA: As a matter of fact, M:. Mangon was naver
going to go with the Beach Boys any place and the ﬁanider“of
the Beach Boys didn't even want Mr, Manson axound, This is‘a
way of getting that testimony -~ associating Mr. Manson with
some soxt of money-making enterprise without subjecting
Mr. Man;on.td cxoa;~examination to show it is not true at all,

THE COURTs: I think its probative value is outwelghed,
and again I think the jury would have a2 difficult time making
any distinction as to what was to be raceived agd—fox what
purpose,

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor c¢an give a limiting ingtruction

as your Honor has done many times,
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THE COURT: The Court knows that. But the Court believes
that the People's objection is well taken. I wlll not reverse
the zuling. I will leave it as it stands. In reading it

more closely, you are corxrect, there isn't any real issue as

to whether he was in contact with Mr. Barrett in May.

MR. KANAREK: Well, I'll make ~-
{Wwhereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the juxy:)
THE COURY: The Court's ruling remaina the same. The

.dogument CC is excluded.

Proceed, Mr. Kanarek, would you please?

BY MR. KANAREK:

1) My, Barrett, in May of 1969 did Mr. Manson indicate
to you that he had the chance for employment -~

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, it constitutes
heéearsay.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, thls -- this ~-

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, KANARER: Weall, then, may I be heaxd on that, your
Horniox? |

THE COURT: No, you may not.

o] BY MR. KANAREK: One of your requirements, onae of
the requirements that Mr, Manson had while on probation ox .
parole was to let you know what his intentions were’con¢e:ning
stnployment, is that right?

8 Yes .,

Q And in May of 1963 did you receive a co@mﬁnibatién
from Mr. Mangon pertaining to intendad‘emplqyment‘by him?
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_a I don't remember just offhand.

MR, KANAREK: Well, then, may I approach the witness,
your Hopox? '

THE COURT: 7Yes, you may.

¥ BY MR, KANAREK: Does this refresh your recolleg-~
tion, Mr. Barrett, as to whether or not ~-

A That was written to Mr. Cavadaugh, not to me. It )
was received by him, not we.,

) I understand. I understand. But is it a fair
statement that as of that date you were his probation or
parole officer?

A Well, as of that date it is very likely that the
supervision of Mr, Manson could have been transferred to our
San Bexnarxdino Office and that I would not have been responsi-
ble for supervising him at that time.

9 And is your -~ I'1l withdraw that.

Can you tell from your file to whom, if anyone,

¥r. Manson had an obligation to communicdate with when he

. intended to seék a particular type of employment?

A Whoever -
Q Well, cén you tell from the file who that: person

f was or do you have an independent recollection of it without

the usgse of the file?

i Wa -~ I might be abile to tell from the file,

o Would you lock at that, please, and let us know ~-
at your files, to whom, if anyone, in May of 1569, Mr. Manson
had the obligation to report to? '

A Well, he was reporting to Mr. Cavanaugh in
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San Bernardino. _

o All right. Do ¥ou,réc0gniza=t§is stamp nhe?e.it‘
says “U.S. Probation Office, San BernardiﬂQ,'Califotnia, Mafi
28, 1969," do you recognize that?

A Yag,

0 Do you recognize that as an official stemp of the
United States Government, the probation office there in
San Bernardino? ‘

A I dq.

G Do your official files reflect that Mr. Manson
wrote a letter to-suéh probation officer on or about that
time? .

A Yes,

Q And he had the obligation to report employment,
regidence status, matters of that type, is that right?

A That's right.

MR. KANAREK: Your Bonor, I offer CC into evidence.

MR, MANZELLA: There is an objection on the same grounds
previously stated,

THE COURT: Sustained.

]
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- in May of '69, pursuant to the matter of employment?

{ approach the bench?

Mr. Manson contacgt your -- or any ~- any office Of the United

1¢] BY MR. KANAREK: Well, would you, M¢. Barrekt, would
you check your official files and tell us whether Mr. Manson
communicated to you, or the United States Probation Office,

would you cheok your f£lles, whatever files you have

thexe?
A | Well, according to ==
Q First, would you check your files and tell us?
A There is in our files a letter that makes an '

indireat reference G0 employment. ’

Q And what do you mean by an “indirect reference to
enployment™? ‘

MR, MANZELLA: Objec%ion; your Honor. That's not
relevant.

MR, KANAREK: It'm -~ well, your Honox, then may we

THE COURYT: No, you may nob. The‘dbjaaéibn is sustained.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: In the month of May, 1969, 4id

Btates Probation Department, by way of the form that you have

spoken Qf?
A The monthly reporting Fform?
Q Yes.
A I would hayve to look in the file and check.
Q Very well.
A Thete's a form in there, a monthly report form

regelved in San Bernardino on May the 29th, 1969.
Mit., XKANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
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10-2 1 THE QQURT: You may.
. 2 Q BY MR. KANDREK: And this is dated May the 28th,
3 1969, "Received May 29th, 1969,% is that coxrrect?

4 A Yes.
8 5 MR, KANAREK: Then, your Honox, I ask that this be marked)
‘ 6 | next in line, which I think would be DD; am I corregt, doyce?
q 7 THE CLERK: EBE.

8 THE COURTs All right, It may be marked EE.

° , Would you mark that, pleaga?

10 MR, RANAREK: . Yes,

11 (Counsel marked the exhibit,)

2 Q Now, can you tell us, Mr. Barratt, whether or not,

13 by looking at your official files, whether or not Mr, Manson
N 4 asked permission to leave the Stake of California, in
connection with employment, during the month of May, 1969%

1 MR. MANERLLA: Objection; It's not relevant, your Honox,

17 | ang it calls £or hearsay.

18 THE COURT: Sustained. o

® MR, KANAREK: Well, then, may I ke heaard on that, your

* | Honox? ‘ :

3

2 THE COURT: Yes, you may.

2 {Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at

= the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the

24 C

. Juryt) R

. ® MR. KANAREK: If there’s proper authentication, your

) % Honox, it's like the objectiva theory of contracts or vhat-
‘ "o ave,r‘-.- Thig is not =- it is not offered for the truth. It's

28 ,
offared to show gtate of mind, his intent to ==~ to =~ Lo
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compart with the regulations and the -~ the -- there's no.

| question abouy it.

It shows == it's £0 show his intent, his state of

aind.
THR COURY: Whay are you dffering?
MR.: KANAREK: Tp show that --
THE COURY: Wwhat specifically are you ofiering ko show his

intent?

MR, KANAREK: Io sghow that the wan -~
THE COURTs What are you offeriny hexe?

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honor sustained an objectian to

| this last gquegtion. I am asking that your Honor reverse hiamgelf

in connectlion with that. That's why we approached the bench.

How =~ it's an act on his part. It's an obhjective

- type of conduct. I¢'s like -~ it's -~ the Fackt that it appears

in a writing, or the fact that it's oral ~-

THE COURT: Are you cffering any particular writing?

Are you offering CC again?

MR. KANAREK: No, not at this instant. I'h offering
testimony. Your Honor sustained an objection to a gquestion.

THE CQURT: I think it calls for a conclusion, for one

'thing: and it 1ls hearsay, ——

MR. KANAREK: Buf ==

THE COURT: — end the Court sustains it.

MR. KANARER: Well, it's offered to rchow his state of mind
THE COURT: wWhose state of mind?

.MR,. KANAREK: Mr. Mangon's,

THE COURT: Oh.
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MR. KANAREK: Yﬂu can show his sﬁﬁte‘of ping =- <

THE COURT: These artigles that -- these reports, these
statements that are coming in from this file,:you are offerinmy
them all for the purpose of chowing Mr.lhanson‘s anenability
and tractability in the course of éupervisioﬁ ang == |

MR, KANAREK: That's zisht, to chow his intent and state
of mind;

It has much greater welght than protestations

and verbal statementes from the witness stand.
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. 10a-1 X It shows conduct. It shows keeping in touch with
. 2 | the probation and parole people., How your Honor ¢an keep that

3 | ¢¢ ont of there, I can't understand,

| it shows that he is == and your Honoyr can give &
‘5 5 | limiting instruction., Your Honor hag w-
) 6 MR. MANZELLA: Oh, it doesn‘t —-
, 7 | MR. KANAREK: Your Honor has done that extensively in

8 this trial, in connection with Mr. Shea.

s THE COURT: You may rephrase your question.

10 MR. KANAREK: Pardon?

1 THE COURT: The objection is sustalned to Ehat particular
2 | guestion,

B (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in

L} e}
°
15

16

open gourt, within the presence and hearing of the jury:)
Q BY MR, KANAREK: Mr. Barrett, Quring the month of

May, 1969, did Mr. Manson write -~ does your file reflect

17 '
that he wrote the United States Probation and Parole Service

18
for permission in connection with certain matters that he

® | wished to o by way of cmployment?

20
A I don't krow whether he wrote or whether he

2i
communicated it in some other way, but he did write a letfter -~

22 .
that had to do with travel that he had intended to take; but

23
it -~ he changed his mind.

24

L 0 Did he change his mind, or did events take place
. ! wherein he could not -~ he could not leave, because you didn't
s ® grant the permiegsion in time? That is, other people went off
. i and did something in comnection with this work, so that his
o8 :

reguest and your reply to his reguest made it so that he could

.-CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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10a-2
A not comply because of the time factdr? Isn't that in fact what
o 2 | happened?

8 MR. MANZELLA: Objection, It calls for hearsay,
: 4 conclusion, and sbeculatian' oxi ‘the j‘mrt ‘of the witness.
z‘“ > THE COURT: Sustained. Co -
¢ Q BY MR; KaNAREK: But Mr. Minson di;:l request, in

writing, that he be allowed to do certain things in -~ in
connection with employwent?

-3 I don't know whether he -- how he communigated that

10 so-called reguest that you are talking about.

H Q Well, Mx. Barrett, I'm not asking you to rely on

12
your memdyry alone. If you would, would you look at Defendant's

13
CC for identification? which I think is in front of you?

& 14
. I think it's to your right, I believe.

15
{(Pause in the proceedings while the witness

perused the exhibit.)

iy§ .
THE WITNESS: Well, this == this Exhibit CC, by

18
Mr,. Manson, is not a request to travel. He's merely inforin—

19
ing the probation officer w-

" MR. MANZELLA: Exouse me, Mr. Barrett.

20

8 The People would objeut to any -~ to the witness
* testifylny to the contents, on the jrounds previously stated.
* THE COURT: I am going to permit CC £O come in, NOw.
E, i I*11l change my ruling and allow it to come in.
) ® Ladies and gentlemen, the reports received in
] * avidgm:e from this file, the doguments that are received -~
‘ : that have thus far been received -~ are admitted to show =~

if they do show =~ to show the defendanc's amenahility to
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Ja=3
Probation, and his cooperation in comnection with past

probation supervision.
Is that correct?
4 MR. KANAREK: VYes, and his state of mind. Yes, your
| Honer, in connection with --
6 1. THE COURT: Probation supervision?
| MR. KANAREK: That's correct, your Honor.
THE COURT: They're not received, ladies and gentlemen,
to prove the truth of what's said in the reports or iﬁ the

1o documentsy is that correct?

1 MR. KANAREK: Yes, Thank you, your Honor.

. 2 May I approach the wltnese, your Honor?
' MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, the People would obkject to
. : 1 the entire exhlbit heing received, and would reguest that
. 5 portions of it be edited, in that they contain hearsay.
. THE CQURT: ALl right. I'll hear from you, but not at
o this time, in connection with that,
# Let's move it along, please, Mr. Kanarek.
® MR, KANAREK: Yes,your Honor.
® Hay 1 approach the witness?
= THE COURT: You may. _
“ 1 Q BY.MR. KANAREK: ‘Direqting your attention,
= Mr. Barrett, to the file, can ybu;teil me from your £ile,
s " - whether, as a vesult of correspondence delayed from you -- from
: ® your office, or the United States Probation, Offige -= 0
) * My, Manson, that Mr. Manson was ﬁenied the pexmission to travell?
. 7 A No, there was no == -

28

Q Well, would you look at ~- can you tell me from the|--—
o
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1oa-4
1 MR MANZELLA: He's answering.

. 2 THE COURT: Let him answer.

10
11
12
13

£ 4

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
28
24
2
& 26

P 27 '
®

28

. B 1 i
[ N 3
- - —— ¥

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES



9942

10b , :
1 THE WITNELS: I say: ' From the f£ile, there was nothing

’ 2 to show that there was any ainecessary delay !:ix‘at in 1ﬁéalf
. : . < . -
3 would have prohibited Mr. Manson from traveling.
: 4 Q BY MR. KANAREK: Does your file reflect that, in

. 5 fact, you gave the permisasion to Mg, Manson €O travel, but that

o

6 that came at & time which was untisﬁelfy and therefore he could

7 } not make use Of this opportunity? Does your file reflect

8 that?

R A May I explain something?

0 Q Certainly, certainly, if it ==

n - A Permisgion to travel has to be authorized by the

2 | v. &. Boarad of Parole. When a parolee wishes to leave our

13 district, it is incumhent on our office that we direct any

‘ 14 such reguest to the direct attention of the U. S. Board of

15 Parole.

16 If Mr. Manson wanted to kravel out of cur district,

u and repoz:i:ed this desire to us, we in turn would tramsmit this

18 information to the Board of Parole.

B This would reguire a certain period of time for

® thie comnmnunication to travel back and forth.

- Obyviously, if he wanted to travel tomorrow, we

22 would hardly have the time, would we, --

23

Q Right.
. * A -~ to notify the Board and then come bhack again.
: » Bo, we always request that they provide us with
) % raasonable time, so that we can forward that information on
. | for it to be acted upon.

® Q All right. Now, does your file reflect thak, in
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this instance, because of this time factor, you gave a permis-
sion to travel after it had any utility for Mr. Manson?

would you look at your file and tell me if that is

807
A I don't think that we gave Mr. Manson any such
| permission. o
Q well, do’'you Fecgll;that independently of looking

at the file, Mr. Baxxet&?{ ! :
A I will look at the fileai, I S
(Pause in the proceedings ghilethq‘witness
perused the file.) R
THE COURT: We'll take a recess qowtllgﬁiegta?d
gentlemen. We are in recess. h ‘
You are admonished that you are obliged not to

conyerse amongst yourselves, nor permit anyone else to

. converse with you on any subject connected with this matter,

nor are you to form nor express any opinion on the matter until
it ie £inally submifted to you.
About ten to fifteen mihutes.
You may take the break, too, Mr, Barretit.
THE WITNESS: Thank you, youxr Honor.
{Mig-afternoon recessa.)

THE COURT: The record will show the defendant to be
present. All the jurora are present, and the alternates.
Roth counsel are present.

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. While Mr. Barrett is
here, so that Ehere are -~ I would offer to -- I would pffer

into evidence Q through T, I believe; Q through -~ I'm sorry.
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Q through-U at this time, your Honor,

Eo, may we == g0 there's no question about
foundation ~~ I don't know if the prosecution will -— )
THE COURT: Do you have copies thexe?
MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: May I see then?
MR. KANAREK: Paxdon?
THE COURT: I would like to see those.
MR. KANAREK: Oh, certainly, your Honor.
THE COURT: 1Is there any objection on the part of the
People? f
MR« MANZELLA: I‘m jusﬁ'loéking at theit now, your Honorx.
THE COURT: Take your tlma.
(Whexreupon, there‘was a pause in the procgedings
while Mr. Manzella perused the proffered exhxblts.)
MR. MANZELLA: No objection,’ your Hanor. V-

¥

MR. KANAREK: and P» I'm sorry. Includiny P also, the
one before Q. h & "

THE COURT: I don't have U.

MR. MANZELLA: T have P here, if that's ==

THE COURTs ¢ through T would appear to be admissible.

The People, in any event, are-not'af£2ring any

objections.

MR. KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor.

THE CQURT: Let me see ==

MR. KANAREK: Here's P.

THE COURT: == U. U and R.

(whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings
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while the Court perused the proffered exhibits.)
. 2 MR, KANAREK: Yes. The court reporter informs me -~
and I certainly intended to offer Q-1, your Honor, but I did not
enunciate it,

THE COURT$¢ The Q-1 also is admitted.

(Whereupoﬂ, there was a pause in the proceedings

while the Court perused the proffered exhibits.)

MR. MANZELLA: The People would like t£0 be heard on P,

10 ¢ fol ? ' Defendant's P for identification, your Honor.
0 |

11
12
13

@ 14

16
17

18

20
2
22 : ) J o
23
2 L .
25
» %

o

28
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Lo~c 1 THE COURT: P would not appear to be admiszsible. The
‘ 2 | Court so rules.

3 As to U? I haven't yet ruled om it.

* 4 MR. MANZELLA: There's no objection, your Honor.

N S THE COURT:; I haven't seen it. I w@ﬁl& like to see it

’ 6 | before -~ A ' o .

' 7 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor ha# not seen U? L
8 THE COURT: Before I admit it, I would.like to see it. .
? MR, KANAREK: Cextainly. _
10 {Pause in the proceedings while the cé:im:t :pe'niised

1 | the proffered exhibit.)

12 " 9HE COURT: It's admitted., You may proceed,

13 Q BY MR. KANAREK: Now, during the recess, were you
P ¥ | sble to study the file, Mr. Barrett?
@ 1 A Yes, I was, Mr. Kanaxek.
) 16 1) And what 'is your statement oz reply in connection

7 | with that matter?

18 A Would you repeat youxr question again,pleasa?

1 MR. KANAREK;: Yes.

2 THE COURT: My, Williams?

2 THE REPORTER: It's in my office, your Honor.

2 THE COURT: I could tell by the expression on yonr face

® | that 3t was in your office.

24

‘. {Laughter.)
. = THE COURT: Can you repeat your question?
s % MR. KANAREK: Certainly, your Honor. I'll txy.
.‘ & @  Having in mind the communication of Mr. Manson to

® the United States Probation and Parole Department, in
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connection with a reguest pertaining t6 travel, did that
request to travel in fact become wmoot, because of the fact that

your office did not reply until June the 5th or thereabouts,

19692 :
MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. The guestion whether

it became moot: calls for speculation on the part of the
witness. ‘

THE COURT: Sustainéd,

Q BY MR. RANARER: Does your filas reflect a reply
qoncexning Mr, Manson's reguest to travel, dated June 6, 19697

A Our file raguests -- I'm sorry; our file reflects
A reply to & requeat to travel, around May of '69, I think it

Wag.
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1l~1 1 Q Are you ~- do you have BB in front of you, what
. , | we have denominated?
3 A No, not EB.
‘ 4 Q Would you look at Exhibit BB -- may I approach the

s | witness, your Honor?

6 3, I don't have it here, Mr. Kanarek. _
' . a Well, I think that -- I'm sorry, I have if.
8 Would you look at Exhibit BB and tell me 1f you

¢ | recognize BB as part of your file?

10 A Yes.,

1 2 And does that purport to be 4 letter concerning
12 | the subject matter of Mr. Manson's request to travel?

13 A Yeﬂ'o
: 14 ‘ Q And is that an official £ile, a letter written in
.‘ 15 the ordinary course of business by Mr. McBachen who has

16 previoualy been identified?

w o[ A Yes, yes.
1B | . MR, KANAREK: I offer BB into evidence, your Honor.
19 MR. MANZELLA: There is an objactio:i on the grounds

20 previously stated, your Honor.
2 MR, KANAREK: It is to show the state of mind and, if
22 your Honor is so inclined, and ';four .Honox wishes, I woluld like |

23 to approach the bench.

. 24 THE COURT: The objection is sustained. - Jt

ﬁ' % | Would you pass that back to Mr. Kanarek?

- 2 Q  BY MR, EANAREK; During May and June of 1969,
. 27 Mr. Barzett, do you have an opinion, based upon your records

28 and files, ag to whether My, Manson left the jurisdiction of
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your coffice?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor, there's no
foundation for that opinion,

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR, MANZELLA: That's what ﬁe is calling fox,

THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR, XANAREK: Does your file reflect, in fact, a
request by Mr. Manson for permission to travel out of the
state in éonnéction with employment in May of 19697

A Indirectly, ves.
a Whén‘youusay "Indirectly, ves," what do you mean?
A Subsaquently thers was a written communication

regarding a request, but I saw no evidence in itself -~ of the
request itself, for the time that it was supposed to have been
made, So it may have been made ﬁersonally by Mr,., Manson to
Mx', Cavanaugh or by telephons or in person.

0 Whntlis an PTS?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant.

THE COURT: Sustained,

MR, KANAREK: I'm laying a foundation, your Honor.

THE COURT: sSustained.

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Well, your woxk in the United
States Department of Justice, bDepartment of Parole and
Probation, do you have a procedure that's called FIS?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant.

MR. KAHAREK: Your Honor, I'm laying «— it is a pre-
liminary guestion, juatlto get the foundatioh'as to what this -~
if «-
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1
1

THE COURT: Just a mimite, Mx. Kanarek,please,
The cbjection is overrulaa, you may answer.
THE WITNESS: Yes, we have such a procedure.
Q BY MR. KANAREK: 2And what is am FTS? F liXe in
Frank, T like in Thomas, S like in Sanm. |
- It stands for Federal Telephonid Communication

Syatem. It is our own private telephone sxchange nationwide.

¢ - And is there a Mr, Jones in the United States
Probation and Parole Department?
+ MANEELIA: Objection, it is not relevant.
MR. RANAREK: It is a preliminary qﬁestion, I'm laying
the foundation, your Honor. |
THE COURT: Sustained.
MR. RANAREK: Then, may I approach the hench?
THE COURT: Yes, you may. -
MR. MANZELLA: I'1l withdraw the objection,
THE COURYT: All right, the Court will permit the answer.
THE WITNESS: The gquestion again, please?
MR. KANAREK: May it be read?
THE WITNESS: ©Oh, I remembar.
Yex, there is a Mr, Jones, and he is with the

; Board of Parole in Washington,

Q BY MR. RANARER: And will you'tell ne; 1¢§k1ng at
that file, does it reflect your reguest by Mr. Manson in May of
1969 for permimsion to travel in connection with employment by
~~ wherein -~ that will be my question,

A Having looked at the file, presumably there was

such a request.
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o And upon what do you base that statement when you
say, "Upoﬂ looking at the file"?

A Obviously there was a request, because the
request was acted upon and, uh, the results of that action is
indicated in the racord.

) What is the result of that action of the United
States Probation and Parole Officer?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, it is not relevant, your Honor.

THE COURT: You may answer it. |

THE WITNESS: Perxmission to Mr. Manson's requestlta
travel for a period just short of a month to ﬁeﬁas.ﬁas grantEd.
And he -~ in other words, Mr. Manson obtained permission for
the request that he made to travel. | -

Q BY MR, RANAREK: And do you remember -~ does your

file, in fact, reflect that the permisgsion came at such a time
that it was no longer applicable because of the fact that
cextain people had left Callfornia, making this agtion on the
part of Mr., Manson inappropriate?

A I have no way --

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, it calls for speculation and
calls For learsay.

THE COURT: Yes, you've asked that before, Mr. Kanarek.
The objéction is sustained, Counsel's gquestion is stricken.

MR, KANAREK: Then, your Honor, I ask, if I may, I ask
that Exhibits X, X-1, ¥, Z, BB, DD, and BE, be admitted into
evidence, your Honor. I have them liere, some of them, if it
will assist the Court.

THE COURT: The first part of the letter BB is admitted

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




9952

) 1 into evidence.
.' 2 The notion is denied 2s to DD,
3 As to W, which I have in my hand, I think it has
4 already been admitted, IXIf it has not —

5 MR, KANARDK: Yes, that is admitted,
' 6 THE CLERK: Yes.
) 7 THE COURT: 'That is admitted,
8 X is admitted, ¥ is denied.
9 | And, again, ladies and gentlemen, the exhibits the

10 Court has received from this probation file are received to

1 | show, if they do show, the defendant's amenability to probation
12 and his cocperation in connection with l;:i?s.'past: probation

8 | supexrvision, ZAnd they're offered f'or, 'tl‘xat reason and

P 4 | received for that reason alone. They're not offered or

s 5 D

received €0 prove the truth of the matters in the ciocﬁmehts,

1la 16
kg

18
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1la~-1 , MR, KANAREK: Your Honor still ‘h#ﬁ Z there.,
. . | THE COURT: All right, we'll admit Z.
. I will ~-- excuse ne,
. . MR. MANZELLA: You ruled on Z previously.
. < THE COURT: Yes, strike that, 2 is excluded, being
] immaterial and otherwise inadmissible.
* ] MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, on X and X-l.
g THE COURT: Where are those?
o They way be hera,
1 Yes, both of thoge were admittaed, X and X-1,
ol MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I would lii_cgz'ta approach the
» | Pench on your Honoz's denial of those exhibits.
: s | THE COURT: ALl right, ifou may, although I bhelieve you've
. " argusd them before at the bench. The Court will heaxr from you
@®. - s | again.’ You may approach, | ' . |
- (Whereupon, the fallowiné §£éceéﬁihgs were had at
17 | the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
s | Jurys) L
1 MR, MANZELLA: I've already objected to it and we've'
0 | already argued to it and you've already ruled it is not
- relevant. '
29 ‘ THE COURT: What's the relevance?
23 MR. RANAREK: Thg relevance is that at this wery time,
% | a8 your Honor well knows, at the penalty phase, we can -- in
- %5 | People V8. Terry, mays we can put on the defense. It is our
gx. 2% | position that this is clrcumstantlal evidence which shows that
X 27 | Mr. Mangon was not engaged in any activities at this time that
. 55 | wers improper because as of the July 17, 1969 date, we have a
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right to assume that the probation and parole people are on
top of their work as far as their probaficnars are concexrned.
And from that, you can maintain an inference that they have
~- with the surveillance that Mr. Hanson was subject to, and 4if
he was dodng anything wrong, my God, if anybody would know it,
it would be the probation people by virtue of their contacts
with law enforcement. 2And this is right in the heart of this
period of time,

HR. MANZELLA: I notice Mr. Kanarek didn’'t ask that

question, Mr. Barrett. Instead, he tries to show that the

' parole authoxrity, I gueés the entire pavole authority felt

that Mr, Manson was a gaod parolee. And he wants to show it
by this letter. That's what makes it hearsay. He hasn't even
asked Mr. Baxrett what he thought of Xr. Manson as a parolee
and the letter is hearsay becauss of the reasons that it is
offered for.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, it shows the state of mind of
this office to -~ ] n

MR. MANZELLA: An uffice*ean't haQ; a state of mind.

MR, RANAREK: Yas, your Honor, but what I am saying is
your Honox allowed Mr, =- ' RS

THE COURT: Pirst, it is in response to a :apaxt which
you've talked about with Mr. Barrett concerning an arrest of

. Manson. He madeé a report. Barrett made a raport -~

MR. KANARER: Yes, July 17. |

THE COURT: -- to his superior.

MR. KANAREX: Right,

THE: COURT: This is a rather cryptia response to

bl
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Mr, Barretit's repoxrt of July 17 by somebody named Vodvarka,
And he says, “As recommended, no action is heing taken in this
cas¢ at thig tiﬁe.“

As I've said before, it would just be engaging in
speculation as to what is meant by that phrase and by that
refarence to a formal recommendation. The Court sustains the
objection. k

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, your Honor, we have a problem.
Your Honor admiitted one paragraph ©f, I think it is, BB.

THE COURT: Yes, the other paragraph is simply a report
of what Mr, Manson -- ‘

MR, KANARER: May I tefreah ny recollection on -~ -

THE COURT: Yes,

We should put for the recoxrd, if you object to
that being stricken, we should have another copy of that so it
could be clear what the Court has eliminated, because what I
intend to do is have the clerk -~ well, we can simply have it
covered and taped.

Do you understand?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, I undexstand.

Of courge, it is our request the entire letter go

in and your Honor has ~- \
THE COURT: Of course, the entire letter can't come in
uwnder any provision of the Evidence Code that I know of, It is

information from Mr. Manson concerning the Beach Boys which is

" a group that Mr. Manson was to play with.,

MR, MANZELLA: mhﬁt he aays he was-eﬁployed'with.
M. Manson says he w;aléhplbyed‘with,

1
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THE COURT: And here is an asﬂumption“ﬁhich the officef,
the proﬁﬁtion officer assumes that Mr. Manson didn't leﬁve the
district and thelr feeling or this individﬁa&‘é feéling fthat
the Parole Board should be informed of thg’devﬁlopmgnt.

I think that would be inadﬁisaible. But I wdél&
admit the other portion of the letter.

MR. KANAREK: And, your MHonor, if I ﬁny, may it be
stipulated that when Mr. Barrett iz not heke, will counsel
stipulate that there has been ~~ because I intend to make fur-
ther argument as to éome of these exhibits, that there iz no
foundational ~-

THE COURT: Well, you'd batter make your argument now.

MR. KANAREK: Well, what I meant was, I'm asking here at
the bench, outside the presence of the jury, for the stipula-
tion ==

THE COURT: I can't sde why any furthex argument need to
be made. You made complete argument on nearly every —-.

MR. KANAREK: Yeg, I understand,

THE COURT: -~ On e#ary-piace of evidence that you want.

MR. KANAREK: But..I mean, will counsel stipulate that
the foundational aspect as far as Mr. Barrett and this file is
concerned, that that -~ that there is a foundation of
identification and all of that, so that I don't have to call -~

MR. MANZELLA:. Well, Mr. Barrett is going to take the filg
with him when he leaves, iuﬁ‘£ he?

MR, KANAREK: 1I'm talking about these that are marked
for identification, in case the Court --

MR, MANZELLA: Those exhiblts have been admitted which
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are going to be admitted, and those which are not going to be
admitted have been excluded. There's nothing left to argue,

MR, KANARER: Well, the Court on occasion, in connectlon
with the letter of Mr. Manson's mother, your Honor reversed
that. I don't want to have any problem on foundation, in case
I can convince the Court.

MR. MANZELLA: What foundation ara you talking about?

MR. KANAREK: The foundation Mr. Barrett --—

THE COURT: It is clear, and I donft think there is any
argument, that these are part of Mr. Barrett's probation files.

MR, KANAREK: Well, with that finding, very well, your
Honor,., Very well,

THE COURT: They are copies of his documents.

MR, KANAREK: Counsel has stipulated that these copies

 can be used as originals, of course?

MR, MANZELLA: So stipulated,
THE COURT: Let's proceed,
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(Whereupon, the following proceedinge were had in
open court, within the presence and hearing of the jurys)
THE CQURT: Anything further, Mr. Kanarek?
MR. KANAREK: No. No, I want to thank you -~ thank
Mr, Barrett.
Thank you, Mr. Barrett.
THE WITNESS: Am I excused?
THE COURT: You are excused.
(Whereupon, a discussion off the record ensued
at the bench between the Court and the witness.)
MR. MANZELLA: Your Honox, may I ask Mr, Barrett a few
guestions?
THE COURT: ©Oh, I'm sorry.
MR, MANZELLA: Oh, that's all right. It's understandable;
THE COURT: Mr. Barrett, we were so eager to get rid of
you that we forgot about cross examination.
(Laughter.)
THE COURT: o shead, Mvr.: Manzella.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MANZELLA$

Q Mr. Barrett, directing your attention to the time

that you were Mr. Manson's parole officer, up to and including

'iﬂctohar of 1969, as of thak date, October, 1969, was Mr. Manson

the only parolee under your supervision?
A No, he wasn't. -

Q How many people, as of that date, did you have

-

i
wdexr your supervision, as parolees?. .
nah ‘ v

n §
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1242 \ !
A year ago? I would say =-. et
PR 4 e ' i]a 3

No, it would be two ‘years ago. October of 1969.

"}
]
I S

At that time, probably about 175 other people.

. 4 Q And were you responaible for any'particular
& 5 1 geographic areas as a U. 5. paxole.qffiaér at ﬁhah time?
g 6 A Yes, I was.
) (| o] What areas were those?
- A Three different counties: Ventura, Santa Barbara,

9 | san Luis Obispo.
0 Q Were you =~ did you have sole respongibility for

n those counties, or were there other U. 5. parole offlcers?

2z A No, I had sole respomsibility.
) B Q - As a U. . parole officer, at that time, did your
. A ¥ | duties consist solely of supervision of some 175 parolees?
- 15 A No .,
) 16 _ Q What were your other duties?
17 A Investigation. We were responsible for investiga-

18 tion, for the preparation of pre-sentence and probation

1 reports to our courtsy for the investigation of parole release

2| plans for those people that were being released from the

2t |
prisons;

% And for the investijation of requests from

2 officials all over the United States that wmay have wanted us

4
: t0 check into information that would be available in this

25
12 a district.

fole. 26

o

28
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Q . Mr, Barrett, when you issued the parole warrant

~ about which you've already testified, did you issue that

warrant for the reasons stated in Defendant's V, V as in
Vicﬁor, ox did you issue that warrant because the -- pome
law enforcement agency asked you to issue that warrant?

A Ne, no law enforcenment agency asked me to igsue

 that warrant,

Q Would you have issued that warrant, that parole

- warrant, if you had knawn that ﬁhe identif;cation of My, Manson

as the parson who hought the handgun was 1ncorrect2

MR. KRANAREX: Your Honox, that calls for conjecture.
"Would you have?" “If -=32" L ‘

I object to the formloﬁ,th9 qgesbi@n?.iNb
foundation for it. o ’

THE COURT: You may restate it.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Mr. Barrett, you've stated your
state of mind concerning the igsuance of that parole warrant
in answer to a guastion asked of you by Mr. Kanarek.

Now, my question is: If you had known, prior to the
issuance of -~ gtrike that.

If you had known prior to the application, your
application for that parole warrant, that Mr. Manson had nof
purchased that handgun, would you have applied for the
parole warrant?

MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, First of all, it's
assuming facts not in evidence. It's calling foxr a conjecture,

for opinion that your Honor has not allowed on direct examinas

tion,
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12~ . . : .
, 2 1 There's no foundation For it, and it's irrelevant

. 2 and imnaterial.
3 THE GOURT: Overruled. It's a subject that's been gone
 into.

5 MR. KANAREK: Well, but =~

.

THE COUR¥T: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: I would probably have reguested the
Parcle Board to issue a warrant on those dther conditions.

And there were also two other violations that -- at

0 that time, we did not allejge, which we could have included.

M MR. MANZELLA: Thank you. I have no furxther gquestions,

2z |
your Honor. ol

13

1

14 : !
... : REDIRECT EXAMINATION
b - 15 ’ N

BY MR, KANAREK: o7 R

Q Mr, Barrett, yoig'%ay that you did 'n‘bi;":is‘sﬁ'e that
8 warrant because of any law enfcrcargenfl;' regquestegs right?
. A Right. o

. Q No law enforcement officer asked you to issue that
» particular warranty right?
" 3 Right. But they called you up and they told you
“ that they wanted Mr. Manson; correct? You had conversations
® with Sheriffs, Deputy Sherilffs —-
¢ THE COURT: Wait a mihute, now. You've asked him the
. zi gquestion. HNow -«

1]

, MR. KBNAREK: Well, I'11 withdraw it and yephrase it,
27 |
. if I may.

28
THE COURT: All right. ¥You may.
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Q . BY MR, KANAREK: You had conversations with
Deputy Sheriffs of Log Angeles County, Deputy Sheriffs of Inyo
County, Los Angeles Police Deparntment officersy you had
convexrsations with various law enforcenent officers who told
you that they wanted to get Charles Manson?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection.

Q BY MR. KANARBK: Right?

MR. MANZELLA: The question is compound, your Honor.

THE, COURT: Sustained. The objection is sustained.

Q BY MR. KANAREK: wWould you tell us, Mx. Barrett,

- what did the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department tell you

that they wanted done with Mr. Manson?

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, It assumes a fact not in
evidence, your Honor.

THE COURTs Sustained.

MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honox, then I would like to
approach the bench, in connection with this conjecture -~

THE COURT: No, you.&on'; Heed to approach the bench.

Ask your qﬁegbiods.’,

Q BY MR..KASAREkz “Well, you have statg&, My, Barrett
what you probably would have done if == if ao;hegl;iang} else had
not been the case; xright? :

A Right. oo

Q . Directing your attention to!whag in fgct you did
do -~ if I may, for a moment w- inifaét; the most important
part of your decision to violate Mr. Manson was because of that
gun, the allegation that Mr. Manson had purchased gunss is

that right?

.
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That was the most important thiny; that's the thing

that really --

THE COURT: Walt a minute; you've already asked one
guestion. Now, don't go on and ask ==

MR, KANAREK: I agrea., I agree; I'm sorry, your Honor.

THE COURT: Stop and wait for the answer.

MR. KANAREK: All right. I'm sorry. I apologize, your
Honor,

THE WITNES:: The possibility that Mr. Manson -- or, as a

mafter of fact, any of our people under our supervision --

| would have in their possession or access to a firearm would be

of paramount importance.
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- 12b~1 1 Q Paramount importance; right?
-. 2 A Yes, it would.
8 i3 And also of paramount importance was your state of

4 mind that Mr, Manson had some many thousands of dollars on him,
i 5 when supposedly that gun was purchased?

6 - A I never remembered anything about thousands of

7 dollars, and ~-

8 133 Well, you ~~

9 A ~- I told you that the amount of money, in itself,
10 was of no conseguence to me,

n There's nothing unlawful about & person having in

12 his possession money.

1B Q There's nothing unlawful about a person having money
o ¥ | in his possession; I think we are all agreed on that, Mr.
.-‘ 15 | parrett.
" 16 But for a parolee to have, let's say, $5,000 on
17 him ~-
8 THE COURT: You needn't aniwer that.
19 MR. KANAREK: Well -~
20 THE COURT: He has responded to your question twice.
2 MR, KANAREK: Well, then, based upon equal protection of |

# | the law, and in view of the prosecution’s conjectural guestion,

% | your Honor, I would like to approach the bench and make argu-

24 ment.,

% THE COURT: No, you may not.

& 26 But go ahead and ask your question,

‘.. # MR. RANAREK: Very well.

2 THE COURT: The Court didn‘t niean to preclude you,

: CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Mr. Kanarek, from asking the guestion, a,?gope; question,
concerning contacts with law enforcement bhfgfe the issuancs
of the warrant. " o
You may pxoaee§*w;__ toan
MR. KANAREK: Yes. I haven't the -- if I miy, your.
Honox? ' o ’
{Pause in the procesdings while Mx, kaﬁa:ek
leafed through the exhibits,) .
MR. KANAREK: I don'‘t think I have all the exhibits.
If I way have a moment -~ oh, Thank you, Joyca.
o At the time that you issued that warrant ~- well,
let #me ask you this. I'll withdraw that.
}Mr. barrett, if you thought that a parolee had

purchased a gun, and had $5,000 cash on his person when he

- purchased the gun, would you wank to know something about that,

as a parole officer, of a man who's on parole for crimes --—

A I told you ~~

MR. MANZELLA: Excuge me, Mr. Barrett.

Your Honor, I object on the grounds that it is an
invalid hypothetigﬂ.question, in that, in fact, it assumes
facts not in evidence, '

MR. KANAREK: Then may we approach the bench, in view of
counsel's conjectural guestion that your Honor allowed to be
answered, the "would you" and all that? I ask, under equal
protection and the Pourteenth Amendment, to be able to ~-

THE COURT: That ~~

MR, KANAREK: -~=- interrogate this man's thinking,

THE COURT: Your request is denied.
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He has already responded to you that the guestion

of money did niot enter into his mind in making such a
determination.

Q@  BY MR, KANAREK: May I ask you this, Mr, Barrett?
Ave you tzlling us ~- may I ask you: Would you, as a parole
officar, pass off.~- cast off az insignificant the fact that
a man purchased a gun at a time he had a wad of $5,000 of
american green in his pocRet? ’

MR, MANZELLA: Objection. It's not relavant, your

" Honor.

THE COURT: All right. 1I'll overrule the objec#%an, an@ j
you may answer it, Mr, Barrett. | L |

THE WIINESS: I would feel that -~ that the.poiﬁtlabout
the gun itself was sufficient for me to make any typa of an
opinion I wanted to, without getting inte the zamifi&étions of
whethexr he had & cents or 55,000 ox how he got it.

I would ~~ I would be primarily interested in the
firsarms phase of it; and that ~~ and it -~ and that would be
enough to preclude my dwelling on some other abstract type of
interest ~- which it would be,

Q BY MR. KARAREK: Well, Mr. Barrett, my question is:
Let's put aside, for the moment, the gun. My question then is:
Would you -~ would you, as a parole officer -~- let’s ~- let's
forgat about guns; ldat's say it came to your attention that a
man who was on parxole to you had $5,000 in green stuff, $5,0060
in American money, on his person.

Are you telling me that that -~ you would just --

if that came to your attention, you would have no interest in
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X~

A

Forget about guns.,
Well, I -~
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t2emd 1 MR. MANZELLA: Objegtlon -= excuse me, Mr, Barrett.
_. 2 | Excuse ne.
8 THE WITNESE: May I answer?
g 4 MR, MANZELLA: I object o that. It's not relevant.
‘ 5 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, on egual protection of the

6 law, under the Fourteenth Amenduent, and in view of Counsel's
7 | comjectural guestion, I believe we have a right to go into

8 that, your Honox, under the Fourteenth Amendaent.

o | THE COURT: You may answer,

o THE WITNESS: If I wapg going to ralse an iasue about

u $5,000 in the wman*s possessgion, then likewise, why wouldn't I
2 1 zaise an issue if he had five cents in hig possession? Or

13 $50, or $5007

.-‘ Y 14 Why would I particularly use the rule of thumb of
° B | $5,0007 I don't see why I would use that single criteria,
6 | Q BY MR, KANAREK: Well, I ~~ Mz. -~ would you just -+
1 A Simple possession of aoney in itgelf is of DO —-

8 1 1 mean, it raises no particular anxiety, as to why he has it or

¥ where it came Ffrom.

20 I mean, I would have O use some criteria on it.

2 Q All right: Then, my question is —-- if you will

2 just answer the gquastion -~ you are;telling us that, as a

% gophisticated parole officer, it comes to your attention that

# one of your parcolees has $5,000 in cash on his pexson, and you

‘ » wonldn't wish to inquire about: thak, . find out aﬁ@utfth&t? and

2
& wonder how it cawme to pass?

® 27 MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. . It's not

28
relevant. . - .
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bl j
.
Py
MR. KANAREK: TIt's relevant on the basis Of Counsel's
conjectural question, under the Fourteenth Amendment and
egual protection, your Hopox. = =+ " BT

THE COURT: I will hear ffom you at the vench. You may

| argue at the bench. .o f o

i

and then I assume that aftex th#t, you'll make no

| further arguwent, except at the bench. ot

MR, KANAREK: Well, yes, your Honor.

{(whereupon, the Following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
jury:)

MR. KANAREK: Your Honoxr, Counsel opened up the subject

'matter of "would you"?

When he says, "would you?" that asks for conjecture.
I have a right to inquire, in connegtion with the circumstances
of ~~ of this man's thinking.

Over objection, you allowed him to answer; and

clearly, what we -~ what we deem to be an inadmissible -~ he

answered a question soliciting inadmissible matter.
And therefore, under egqual protection, we have a

right to =~

THE CQURT: No, I don't believe so. In view of your
inguiry, and your constant statement that you were concerned
with Mr. Barrett's state of mind in connection with Mr. Manscn’é
supervision, I think that the People have a right to ask about
it on ¢ross examination.

MR. KANAREK: I agree, Howeveér =-

THE COURT: And the asgking of this question -~ which,
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1 | pasically was this: Assuning that there was no report of his

. 2 possession of a gun, would you have violated the probationer --
8 | or found this probationer to have been in violation of
g 4 | probation?
i 5 | I think that == I think it does open it to
inquiry, as to what he =- by way of redirect, as to what he

meant by that, when he responded.

i

8 MR, MANZELLA: Well, my only point is that he’s

testifying as an expert --.not in my opinion, but at least in

¥ | your opinion, and apparently in Mr, Kanarek‘g»‘bgini‘om .

u THE COURT: No. The Cc»urt: £ jus#:. —

12 MR. MANZELLA: 2and the guesbtion T aél{ed h:.m was concern-

18 ing the facts that had been brought: out. in the evidence.

® & 1 THE COURT: He is simply testifying as a paroia office::

15
for Mr. Manson.

MR. MANZELLA: Okay. Aand in any event, Mr. Kanarek
1
o was allowed to go into all those queéstions about the reagons

18
for the violation, the parole warrant and all that sort of

19
thing.

20
THE COURT: That's Erue.
21
MR. MANZELLA: PFine., All I asked him was: If it wamrn't
22 _
for that, would you still have violated him? _
23 :

That goes to hiz state of mind. Now, that's all in-
24
- gvidence.

T

25
. M. Kanarek's bringing out something about $5,000,
: 26
12:3; fol and I never heard anything about that in the evidence.
o

28
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l26-1
THE CQURT: Well, there is in the evidence =-
. 2 MR. MANZELDA: And that's the basis of my objeution.
3 | THE COURT: ~- in the evidence -- there is marked for
d 4 | identification —- and I don't remember which one it was; it
: 5 4 may be X -~ a report £o the probation officer -- and I don't
6 know whether it was to Mr, Barrett Or not ==
! ? MR. KANAREK: I believe it was, your Honor, I'm not -~
8 | I'm not sure whether it was.
9 THE COURT: (Continuing) -~ that Manson was identified as
10 having purchased a gun, and ‘having had $5,000 in his possession.
u MR, MANZELLA: That's not in any of the reports that have
2 | been admitted into evidence.
) . THE COURT: No. No, that's trué.
. % H MR, MANZELLA: And g:sa it'4 not in evidence. He nevex
¥ ® | testified to -- _ . . : oo
) o THE CQURT:s Weil. that's Er‘t.ie.' That's true, © ‘.
Y MR. KANAREK: It's in evidence., LT
e MR. MANZELLA: So it can't form khe bhsis for a hypotheti-
2o cal guestion. ot
@ THE COURT: It's not in evidence, but it is in the file,
= and -- and I think Mr. Kanaxrek hae a right to inguire about
* ik, since we have -~ we are going into the yeasons why
® Mr. Barrett caused Mr. Manson's probation to be terminated,
P * to be revoked.
* MR, MANZELLA: All right. Mr. Barrett's already answered
* “ the question with regard to the $5,000,
. i THE COURT: Yes, I think he has.
> MR. MANZELLA: Several times, He answexed it on direct,
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| Mr. Barrett's that impeach him.
12 -

and now he's answered it on redirect.

THE COURT: That's true.

MR. KANAREK: May I get that exhibit for -a woment?

THE COURT: There's no need to.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I wanit to offer that into evidence;
becauseé he -- now he enconpasses thab issue; he has now
encompassed -« and we intend to impeach what he's saying;

MR, MANZELLA: That's a lot of hojwash. He has testified
to his reason. That exhibit -~ there‘s nothing that impeaches

Mr. Barrett in there. There's no prior statements of

MR. XANAREK: Then may I get the exhibit? And I think I
¢an prove to the Court that such ls the caes.

THE COURT: Thak what is the case?

MR. KANAREK: That it is for the jury to determine whethex
or not there has heen any impeachment. It's my belief that
this = tﬁat that exhibit impeaches —-

THE COURT: Impeaches whom?

MR. KANAREK: This -~ his statement of conjecture.

THE COURYT: I don*t understand yon, Mr. Kanarek.

MR. KANAREK: He has stateé that -~ he has stated that
it didn't make any dlfferenqa whether it's five cents ar
$5,000; and we know that, patently, to say eha leabt, he is
being less than candid; because abviously —— I mean, I can't
conceive of any parole offigcer ox pfgbatxpn officgr not wanting
to inguire, when a man has got a waé of $5,000 cash in his
pocket. ‘ | . e

And therefore, I want ko get that exhibit and show
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12a-3 1 | the Court why it's now material and relevant.
. 2 THE COURT: Why ds it relevant akt all?
8 ) MR. KANAREK: Becauge 3t -~ if it's in the file, to
£ 4 | the extent that somebody makes a point of it in an official
i 5 | file, it tends to impeach his statement that it's meaningless —-

6 "whether it's five gents or $5,000“‘ -= it clearly impeaches
7 that statement, the very fact that they make note af it in an

8 | official file.

°* 1 THE COURT: Who makes noté of it? . - »
10 MB. KANAREK: He ~- he put it in the file. '
B THE COURT: He didn't put it in the file,-
2 ' . 1

MR. KANAREK: May I get the record?

. &

THE COURT: Yes, you may. i

H (Whereupon, there was a pause in the proceedings.)

® MR, KANAREK: Here it 1ls, your Honor (indicating).

" (-.).'
L2

1 THE COURT: You are speaking of what, now?

o MR. KANAREK: I'm speaking of == uh ==
18
THE COURT: You are speaking of Y,
¥ MR. KANAREK: Of Defendant's ¥, yes. And the subject

20
. ig Charles Manson, and it goes: "70 5. Barrett.®

A THE COURT: Yes, to Mr, Barrett.

22 .
MR. KANAREK: From one “F. D. Michael, U. 5. Treasury,"

23 .
and it gays:

2
“subjeat allegedly bought a handgun under an

Ll

25
agsumed namne, He allegedly had a very large wad of money at

2
* the time of purchase -~" uh -~ 1 guess -- Yat the time of
P 27
. purchase, reputedly carries as much as §$5,000 cash on him.
28 .
12e “Mr. Michael will contag¢t you or you him."
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l2e Q0
_ 1 THE COURT: Aand that memorandum -~~
. 2 MR, KANAREK: And this is signed -~
3 THE COURT: That memorandum is dated September 2nd.
& 4 MR, KANAREK: Right. Right. I mean ~- so the

5 assocliation is made of HNr. Manson carrying $5,000 cash on him.
6 | MR, MANZELLA: Which, of course, has nothing to do with

7 what we are talking about.

8 MKR. KANAREK: Well, of course it does.
9 THE COURT: All right, Let's get on with it.
10 I'1ll permit you to ask him,
n . MR, MAN2ELLA: About whal, your Honoxr?
12 THE COURT: About this memorandum.
¢ 13 MR, MANZELLA: He didn't write the memorandum.
g L ~".l:'}&'d-: COURT: About whather there was a memorandum.
.3 15 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, the witness has testified that

16 he was aware of ~- he refreshed his memory from the file, and
w | that hd was aware that a notation was made, that the fellow

13 | who purchased the gun had a large amount of money. Kanarek

1 | asked him about it on direct examination, and he said it was of
2 | no conseguence to him.

% THE COURT: That's true. |

2 MR, MANZELLA: He has already been asked about it.
# | why is the Court going to allow Mr, Kanarek to go into it againp

2 THE COURT: I'll pexmit him to gb into .it.

EE)

% MR, MANZELIA: All right.

A L2 THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr, Kanarek.

3

‘ 2 MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor. Thank you.

% {(Whereupon, the following pmcgedinga were had in
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‘ Certainly, as far as I anm concerned, YyOu nay.

' nothing in any of those items that precludes anyone under

f
R w !

open court, within the prescnce and hearing of the Jurys)
(Proceedings had cn an unrelated matter,) - °
THE COURT: Co ahead.

Q BY MR, XKANAREK: lix. Barrett —
A May ‘I angwer one more -~ make one nore comment?
o Well, would you care to enplain a previgus answeiz?

A As far as the conditions of parole go, there ia

parole from having $5,000 in his possession; it is not in any
way irregular for pnybody to have a given amount of monsy in
his possession.

And the HBoard of Parole does not make any kind of
restriction or limitation of the amount of money anybody wishes

to pOssess.

. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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13~1 '
1 Q I underetand that Mr, =-

. 2 | A So, therefore, that's why I make it a special

8 isﬂﬁe.»

(R:
e

Q Well, my guestion to you, the matter of how much
4 8 money a defendant has in terms of, let's say, a large sum of
money, is a matter that you, as a parcle officer, are

7 concerned with or is that correct? You don't care if a pan ==
8 A Yes and no. May I give you an example?

If a man hae been unemployed for one year and he

1 | has $10,000 in his possession, I think there would be cauge

I | for reasonable inguiry as to how he hag $10,000 in his

2 | possession when he has never showed any gainful employment

3 or been able to disclosa receipt of any legitimate incone,

. a 1 We would gquestion a large amount of money,
15 '

0 and if a man buys a gun at a time he's got a

% | $5,000 wad of cash in his pocket, that is of —-

H A Whaether he had‘one cent or one million dollars

N would make no dlfference, if he had the ggn: That'e what

19
we would be ihterested in, primarily.

® g And you wouldn'*t ask Hiﬁ,anything‘ahout the noney,

21
when you met him?

-

-~ .99 "' a"‘ | B e
¥:) I thought I explained to you under what °

23
conditions we would make reascnable lnguiry about money.
24 ‘
Q But you would be, in fact, goncerned about the sum

9

25
% | ©f $5,0007?

JHE _COURT: That's asked and answered, Mr, Kanarek.
. 27
¢ MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I at this time offer into

28 ‘
evidence again, if I may, -- I think it is -~ excuse me just
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a minute.
THE COURT: Your Y for identification? o '

MR. KANARER: I believe s0, your Honor.

THE COURT: Any objection? People have any objection?

MR, MANZELDLA: Yes, on the grounds previously stated
and argued.

THE, COURT: All right, I'll sustain it.

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor sustains that objection?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KANAREK; Mr. Barrett, I want to thank you very much.

I'm-éorry we had to impose on your time.
MR. BARRETT: Thank you.
THE QOURT: Thank you, Mr. Barrett.
Anything further, ¥r. Manzella?
MR. MANZELLA: No, your Honox.

THE COURT: You are excussad.

All right, ladies and gentlewen, see you tOROXTIOw

morning at 9430, Remember the admonition not to converse
amongst yourselves nor with anyone else, nor pexmit anyone
to converse wibh you on any subject connected with this na
nioy form nor express any opinion on the matter until it is
finally submitted to you.
Good night.

THE DEFENDANT: I would like to ask him a guestion.
didn't hreak one of your rulesy. Not one.

THE QOURT: Be qulet.

THE DEFENDANT: You know that, boo, don't you?

Hey.

tter

I
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1 (Whereupon, at 4:22 P. M. Court adjourned, to

. 2 | reconvene at 9:30 A. M., Friday, November 12, 1871.)
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